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Letter to Shareholders
Dear Shareholders,

Last year was great for Tanla.

The financial performance of our company has been excellent for the year 2004-2005. This is a clear 
indication that our foresight to maintain a steady focus on Telecom proved very successful. With the 
resurgence of Telecom, our revenues saw a quantum jump from this sector. Both total revenue and profit 
after tax growth have gone beyond expectations, at 208% and 43.8% respectively. Moreover, we achieved 
targeted revenues and earnings through the four quarters. Revenue for the year amounted to Rs.227.3 
million.  

Telecom in India has undergone a lot of consolidation. Second tier operators have merged or have been 
acquired by larger operators. Some of our clients have been acquired by larger operators. However, continued 
support from the merged companies and repeat orders from existing clients has brought validation of our 
technological equity in the Telecom market. Our limitation today is a much needed Brand equity.

Over the year, we have increased our portfolio of products in Telecom. Along with our continued focus on GSM 
industry, we have started building products for CDMA and 3G networks. 

Year 2005-2006 will be memorable to us as we plan to be powered by accelerated growth.  This growth will be 
through initiating new business verticals and active partnerships and acquisitions. 

We have started on this path of accelerated growth. As you are aware, we completed two acquisitions in the 
year 2004-2005, Techserv of UK and Smartnet of Delhi. With Techserv, now renamed to Tanla Solutions (UK) 
Limited, we can concentrate on International marketing. With Smartnet, we offer a wide array of products and 
services in critical functions of Finance, Business Intelligence, Workforce optimization in Telecom and related 
industries. With these acquisitions, we are now able to offer an end to end solution, right from infrastructure 
to middleware to enterprise applications. 

We are continuing to invest in research and development and in the current year, we expect to ramp up our 
investment in R&D to around 3%. With this clearly in mind, we have focused on our core strength of telecom 
along with adding horizontals on enterprise level applications. We understand that driving opportunities in 
today's telecommunications market is convergence and ironically, diverse product/service offerings to 
customers. This convergence has blurred the lines between telecommunications companies and systems 
integrators as they pursue opportunities once regarded as outside their domain. A green field opportunity for 
development and deployment exists which Tanla plans to leverage in the coming years. 

There is a third "world" for wireless applications, and it exists where people need to take inventory, inspect 
quality, receive goods, make deliveries, diagnose patients …that is, wherever professionals need to get 
information and record it where and when it is happening, not after they get back to their offices and get 
access to the wired PC. The technology they inspired will be put to wider and wider use to increase 
productivity and enhance customer service. Clearly, there exists a huge market for this fundamental 
requirement. We have initiated a number of products on theses lines and are at an advanced level of 
development.



We have made some serious progress on the Service Oriented Architectures (SOAs) front. Over the past year, 
we have successfully laid the foundation for SOAs by building out a small portfolio of independent web 
services.  With this foundation in place, constructing a full fledged SOA is not only possible now, but 
increasingly necessary as companies seek a cohesive way to manage their web services portfolios. We have 
created new applications that have been engineered from the ground up to be offered as a hosted service. Our 
initial market research shows many companies who at first resisted hosted applications as a potential threat 
have now warmed up to hosted-apps as a way to quickly meet business unit needs without adding significant 
costs to their own organization. This lateral shift will enable us to offer our services to a larger audience, 
combining with pay-per-use paradigm.  

Offshore outsourcing represents a structural shift that is just as significant to the services industry as 
commodity computing is to hardware and software makers. Firms are going for comprehensive, strategic BPO, 
in which entire functions like human resources and finance and accounting, technical helpdesk and support are 
outsourced, keeping only a small retained staff to set policy and monitor the outsourcing performance. These 
companies want big improvements quickly, and they want integration, not handing off the traditional boxed 
packages of work. The concept is that everything has to come together.

It is with the same concept that we have created the Tanla Services Management Group. This division will work 
exclusively to come out with innovative ways to integrate and improve services within larger firms. We have 
identified and leased new premises for this group. We are in the process of creating a world-class 
infrastructure, with which we can pursue our goals of assisted economies. 

Quality at Tanla has been a mantra all along. This is validated by our customers who have had a rich 
experience in dealing with us all along. But looking at newer markets, we have come to realize the 
'quantification' of quality. Thus we have started our formal journey towards quality certifications. Our first 
milestone is mid 2005 for getting certified to ISO 9001:2000. Apart from this, future roadmap has already been 
laid out for achieving SEI CMMI Level 3, ISO 17799 and COPC certifications. 

We have started on a journey filled with challenges. I am confident that, as in the past, your continued 
support will help us overcome these challenges with enthusiasm and hard work. We feel its time to expand our 
horizons in terms of larger market visibility and with this in mind, we have initiated listing of the Company’s 
shares on the Bombay Stock Exchange.

On the strength of these developments, 2005 may very well turn out to be the year that Tanla shines as a 
company of convergence; a company from being an alternative means of delivering software to being the 
preferred means.

Best Wishes

D. Uday Kumar Reddy
Chairman & Managing Director
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Two Year Snapshot





586.54
340.97
320.12
54.58%
304.19
51.86%
49.94%
500.43

1.00
50.04
6.08

620.36
221.58
258.99
345.88

0.00
609.10
302.58

As at March 31, 2004 
Rs. In lakhs
Standalone

Financial Performance - A Two Year Snapshot

Total Revenue
Export Revenue
Operating Profit (PBDTA)
PBDTA as percentage of Total Revenue
Profit after Tax (PAT)
PAT as percentage of Total Revenue
PAT as percentage of average Net worth
Capital Investment
Dividend per Share 
Dividend amount *
Earnings Per Shares ( Par Value of Rs.10/-each )  Basic / Diluted **

At the end of the year
Total Assets
Fixed Assets - Net Block
Cash and Cash equivalents
Working Capital
Debt
Net Worth ***
Market Capitalisation

* Computed on Prorata basis
** Computed on weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
*** Excluding Goodwill

2272.72
2141.53
799.07
35.16%
684.11
30.10%
55.62%
682.30

2.00
108.25
12.79

1539.77
265.54
645.93
976.31

0.00
1230.06
3575.25

Particulars For the year

As at March 31, 2005
Rs. In lakhs

Consolidated

287.48%
528.07%
149.62%

124.89%

36.34%
100.00%
116.33%
110.36%

116.24%
17.29%
87.69%

119.10%

118.42%
1081.59%

Growth %

586.54

2004 2005

Total Revenue#

2272.72

340.97

2004 2005

Exports#

# Rs. in lakhs 

2141.53

304.19

2004 2005

Profit after Tax (PAT)#

684.11

6.08

Domestic 4.27%

Export 94.23%

2005 Consolidated Revenue
Others1.50%

2004 2005

EPS (Rs.)

12.79
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Financials 



Dividend : 
Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 20% on the Equity Capital of the Company (Rs. 2 per equity 
share of face value of Rs. 10 each) for the year ended March 31, 2005, as against 10%  (Rs. 1 per equity share of face 
value of Rs. 10 each) for fiscal 2004.

Results of Operations:
Total income for Fiscal Year 2005, aggregated to Rs. 744.51 lakhs representing an increase of 26.93% from Rs. 586.53 
lakhs in Fiscal Year 2004 while net profit after tax was Rs. 475.70 lakhs as compared to  Rs. 304.19 lakhs for fiscal 2004. 
For year ended 31st March 2005, an amount of Rs. 50 lakhs has been transferred to general reserves.

The earning per share (EPS) for fiscal 2005 was Rs 8.90 on par value of Rs 10 per share, as against Rs 6.08 for fiscal 
2004.

Directors' Responsibility Statement 
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to the Directors' 
Responsibility Statement, Your Directors wish to confirm that:

a.

b. 

c.

d.

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with 
proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;

Such Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates are made that 
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting any fraud or 
other irregularities has been taken.

Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March 2005 are prepared on a going-concern basis.
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To the Members, 

Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 9th Annual Report and audited accounts of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2005.

Financial performance of the Company:

Income from operations                                          
Operating Profit (PBDTA)
Less: Depreciation
Operating Profit before Tax
Add: Other Income
Profit Before Tax
Less: Provision for Tax
Profit after Tax 
Dividend
Transfer to General Reserve
Net Profit Transferred to Reserves
Earnings per share: Basic / Diluted
Dividend Rate

572.50 
306.09 
18.39 

287.70 
14.03 

301.73 
(2.46)

304.19 
50.04 

-   
172.84 

6.08 
10%

712.18 
469.29 
23.15 

446.14 
32.32 

478.46 
2.76 

475.70 
108.25 
50.00 

303.57 
8.90 
20%

Year ended 
31-03-2005

(Rs In  Lakhs)

Year ended 
31-03-2004

(Rs In  Lakhs)

Directors’ ReportDirectors’ Report



Products:
This year, your Company has taken steps to consolidate its product offerings in the wireless space by completing its offering 
in various domains. This is with the intent that your company becomes a one stop shop for Telecom value added products. 
Apart from this, expansion into new domains in the same sector has been done looking at newer market opportunities. The 
focus has been to offer the market what it needs right now with an eye on the future.

SMSC (Short Message Service Centre)
Tanla's Short Message Service Centre, (SMSC), is a well proven store-and-forward platform that receives, processes, stores, 
and sends all Short Messages (SMS) within a mobile network and supports interconnection to other fixed/wireless networks. 
The SMSC is capable of supporting an SMS delivery rate of over 400 messages per second, provide storage for millions of 
messages and supports up to 256 simultaneous content providers, meeting the needs of even the most demanding of 
networks.
With features like dynamic routing, configurable retrial mechanisms, error based priority retrial, no-halt configurable 
parameters, and a very robust integrated SMPP server, Tanla SMSC stands second to none and competes with the best in the 
market like Nokia, Comverse, CMG Logica, Ericsson, etc.
On this New Year day alone, Tanla SMSC, at a one of the largest operators in India, handled 2.5 million SMS. With 4 years of 
track record of mission critical deployment of SMSC, Tanla is now ready to take this product to the International market.

GSM-CDMA gateway
Tanla Protocol interoperability gateway between GSM and CDMA allows SMS messages to be originated and terminated into 
the other network seamlessly. It functions as a network transparent entity in the GSM and CDMA SS7 architecture and allows 
full SMS functionality between the two. 

CDMA SMSC
This product is under active development and is currently undergoing trial runs. With this product, Tanla is geared to target 
the CDMA industry in India and overseas. 

VMS (Voice Mail Service)
Tanla's Voice Mail Solution combines the best elements of voice mail, email and SMS. Subscribers enjoy an innovative, 
friendly and consistent user experience across services, increasing service adoption and usage. Users can send voice 
messages directly to individuals and groups - without making phones ring, interrupting the recipient or engaging in 
conversation. Voice Controlled Voice Mail enables quick, hands-free message management. Users sort, play, delete and 
respond to messages using intuitive voice commands or DTMF actions. The voice-controlled user interface encourages more 
frequent and longer user sessions.
Tanla is the first Indian company to have developed an SS7 based VMS, making this VMS extremely responsive, highly 
scalable, and very cost effective. 

Tanla's intelligent dynamic Voice Mail system allows operators to provide advanced Voice mail features to their entire 
subscriber base, without prior subscription

Dynamic Mailbox creation and deletion, which provides excellent flexibility to the Operator in providing the service to all 
users particularly Pre-paid. 

Allows the Called Person to call back and listen to the specific messages in the VoiceMail inbox

Auto-Management of Mail-box such as automatically purging unheard/heard messages after pre-configured time

Support for multiple languages

SS7 integration provides better personalization and more intelligent messaging.
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CRBT (Caller Ring Back Tones)
Tanla's CRBT service allows subscribers to select an audio clip for their callers to hear instead of the usual ringback tone, which 
gives them the freedom to express their individuality. Being a network-based service, CRBT works with all types of mobile and 
fixed phones, and network interconnects. To carriers and service providers, CRBT offers a superb way to increase average 
revenue per user (ARPU) in a very quick way.
Tanla CRBT supports both legacy networks and the latest IN enabled networks, thus allowing for a wider target for this product. 
With features like Group Ringback tones, custom tones, call waiting detection, Tanla CRBT is now poised to enter into the 
international market. 

IVR Platform (Interactive Voice Response)
Tanla's IVR Platform provides a cost-effective messaging platform that offers unmatched capability for mixed media types to 
service a wide range of voice and signaling applications and powerful and flexible hardware for a variety of Signaling System 7 
(SS7) applications. Tanla's IVR provides the high density and reliability needed for large-scale IVR systems, while being cost 
effective. The IVR solution has many applications such as tele-banking, Customer care, and premium rate services.
Tanla IVR supports both SS7 and County specific protocols like ISDN, Q.931 or R2 MF. This allows for maximum configurability for 
hosting third party voice applications. In addition, it also supports VoiceXML which allows quick deployment scenarios of user 
interested in temporary voice services.

AMR (Automated Meter Reading)
Automatic Meter Reading is the collection of data at a remote central location from meters and other devices at customers' 
premises via telecommunications. It comprises of telemetry units, enterprise applications and a dedicated/shared 
communication infrastructure.
The market potential for this product is huge. The typical growth factors fueling this industry are
     Cost Savings brought forth by significant data collection cost reduction and operational efficiency
     European and Asian utilities making a strong commitment to more automation 
 
AVT (Automated Vehicle Tracking)
Telematics is a wireless communications system designed for the collection and dissemination of data. Applications include 
vehicle-based electronic systems, mobile telephony, vehicle tracking and positioning, on-line navigation and information services 
and emergency assistance.   
Tanla's Automatic Vehicle Tracking system enables fleet owners and managers to track or monitor their vehicles on-line / 
Off-line, where ever they are at any point of time. They can also find the status of the vehicle whether it is idle or traveling.

Aggregator
An off-the-shelf platform from Tanla for MVNOs (Mobile Virtual Network Operators) who sell wholesale SMS and MMS to third 
parties. Aggregators serve as a gateway for companies wishing to enter the SMS / MMS market, seeking a 'one-stop shop solution' 
to reach their target audience, but do not aspire to undertake high expenditure commitments. Through its many individual 
network agreements with MNOs - the Aggregator is able to bill across all networks with which it has signed agreements - 
something that MNOs are unable to do themselves.
Tanla's Aggregator is state-of-the-art, comprehensive messaging and content delivery solutions across bearers like SMS, MMS, and 
WAP/GPRS. This platform would be a middleware from the network architecture point of view, from which all relevant network 
elements are interfaced as required during the transactional flow. The Aggregator provides customers with simple standards 
based interfaces such as HTTP/SMPP/MM7 to push messages and content and receive messages from mobile subscribers. For the 
operators, it offers a continuous source of revenue whereas for the service providers it provides an instant platform for 
delivery.

MAXIM - Work Force Management Product
Tanla's MAXIM is currently operational at HSBC Domestic Inbound Call Centre at Mumbai. The system at present is catering to a 
total of about 400 employees and is operating in five of its process lines or departments. Tanla plans to further enhance the 
current product into a complete workforce management product. The target is to make a state-of-the-art product to compete 
with the global giants. The developed product would also be integrated with the industry standard ACDs and CRMs to give the 
end clients a complete suite for workforce management and performance monitoring.
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Professional Services
Financial year 2004-05 was the year when the Company's service segment saw significant upward traction. Much of your 
Company's growth and revenue performance in the year came on the back of a strong showing by the services business 
whose objective was to catalyse and maximize lifecycle support benefits for customers, through strategic and long-term 
partnership.

Over the years, your Company has been providing services using flexible models like fixed price turnkey, offshore 
development centers, and time & material. These models combined with your Company's unique blend of products and 
single minded focus on the telecom vertical, have helped your Company to forge new relationships and also offer increasing 
value to existing shareholders.

Management Discussion and analysis of Financial Performance
The Management Discussion and analysis of financial performance report is annexed to this report.

Corporate Governance
A Report on Corporate Governance including Auditors' Certificate on compliance with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, is annexed to this report.

Acquisitions 
Smartnet Communication Systems Private Limited
In continuation with its strategy of growth through consolidation, your company acquired 100% stake in Smartnet 
Communication Systems Private Limited, Delhi-based company that provides enterprise level applications to companies 
worldwide.

Smartnet Communication Systems Private Limited became a 100% subsidiary of your company and in consideration thereof 
allotted 3,58,700 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.10/- each, aggregating to Rs. 71.74 lakhs. 
 
Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited
Your company also acquired a 100% stake in Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited, London-based company that provides 
leading edge technology solutions to the communications industry internationally.

Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited became a 100% subsidiary of your company and in consideration thereof allotted 
12,60,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.10/- each, aggregating to Rs. 252.00 lakhs. 

Fixed Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from public as on March 31, 2005 so as to attract the provisions of 
Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 as amended from 
time to time. There is no amount outstanding or due to any deposit holder.

Directors:
During the year under review, the Board has been revamped by broadbasing with additional directors and inducted 
directors under strategic agreement with shareholders of subsidiary companies. The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. 
Satish Kathirisetti, Mr. Satish Amrutham, Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal, Mr. Gautam Sabharwal, Mr. Abhishek Khaitan, Mr. C. Srinivas 
and Mr. Ch. Srirama Chandra Murthy as directors of the Company who retire at this ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. 
Satish Kathirisetti, Mr. Satish Amrutham, Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal were appointed as working Directors. Your approval is sought 
for as mentioned in the notice. 

Mr. Venkatesh Shukla, Mr. M. Sarvothama Reddy, Mrs. M. Neela Reddy, Mr.G. Nityanand, Mr.Ravi, Mr. M.V. Narayana Reddy 
and Mr. C. Sirish Kumar, Directors of the company, have resigned on personal grounds. Your Directors place on record their 
appreciation for the contributions made by them during their tenure on the Board.

Auditors
M/s. Ramasamy Koteswara Rao & Co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company who retire at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, signified their willingness and eligibility for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company.
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Listing
The Companies shares are listed and traded on Hyderabad Stock Exchange and Madras Stock Exchange and the listing fee 
has been paid up to date. An application was made to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for listing of shares under permitted 
category. 

Particulars of Employees 
As required under the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of 
employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, none of the employees of the Company was drawing a remuneration exceeding 
Rs.24,00,000 per annum or Rs.2,00,000 per month or part thereof.

Particulars of Energy, Research and Development, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.
The Particulars as prescribed under 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are set out in the annexure and from an integral part of 
the report.

Personnel
Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by the employees. The relation between the 
management and the staff members has been cordial through out the year.
 
Acknowledgements
Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their sincere appreciation and wish to express their thanks for the 
guidance and assistance received from State & Central government agencies, Company's clients, Bankers, Share holders for 
their continued support and faith in the Company. Your Directors also wish to appreciate the hard work and commitment 
exhibited by the employees of the Company.

Place: Hyderabad.
Date : 08.04.2005

On behalf of the Board Directors

D. Uday Kumar Reddy
Chairman & Managing Director
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Annexure to the Directors’ ReportAnnexure to the Directors’ Report

Information pursuant to the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, 
forming part of the Report of the Directors.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The company makes valuation on continuous basis to explore new technologies and techniques to make the infrastructure more 
energy efficient. However, the operations of the Company are not energy intensive.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Research & Development ( R & D)
Since the market scenario and technologies are changing rapidly, research and development (R& D) is important to ensure that 
your Company maintains its position of leadership. Continuous investment in R & D also helps differentiators in the Company's 
offerings. R & D also helps build critical domain expertise and skills in emerging technologies, which is essential for executing 
large projects.
 
Technology absorption, adoption and innovation.
The Company continues to invest in the rapidly changing technologies and use them to improve the quality of the products and 
service offerings. This has resulted in overall reduction in defect rates and a higher level of customer satisfaction. The Company 
has set up a number of work groups, which are responsible for technology and domain knowledge acquisition, skill building and 
tracking of standards. The focus of these groups is to select application domains and relevant core technologies that are in line 
with the overall interests of the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
a. Activities relating to Exports:
During the year under review, your Company earned export revenue of Rs. 654.08.lakhs, representing 91.84% of total sales of the 
Company.  
  
b. Total Foreign Exchange earned and used.

Total Foreign Exchange Earnings
Total Foreign Exchange Outgo
 Foreign Travel Expenses 
 Service Charges

340.97

20.33
-

654.08

3.77
5.61

For the Year 
2003-2004

For the Year 
2004-2005

Particulars
Rs In Lakhs

23



Management Discussion and Analysis Management Discussion and Analysis 

Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

This report may contain certain statements that Tanla Solutions Limited (henceforth "Tanla" or the "Company") 
believes are, or may be considered to be "forward-looking statements".  These forward-looking statements are 
generally identified by the use of words such as: "believe", "expect", "anticipate", "intend", "plan", "foresee", or other 
words or phrases to that effect.  Similarly, statements that describe our objectives, plans or goals are also 
forward-looking statements. All these said statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, including, but 
not restricted to, Government action; local political or economic development in, or affecting, countries where 
Tanla has operations; technological risks; risks inherent in the Company's growth; strategy; dependence on certain 
clients; dependence on availability of technical consultants, and other factors.  

Further, these statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company cannot 
guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual results, 
performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking 
statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking 
statements on the basis of any subsequent development, information, event or circumstance.

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Company's financial statements included 
herein and the notes thereto.

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND STRENGTHS
Tanla Solutions Limited, since 2000, has been an end-to-end solutions provider, catering to customers worldwide in 
the telecom infrastructure, telecom services (products and custom development), offshore software development 
and maintenance sectors. 

Tanla has its software development centre in Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh, India, and worldwide marketing office in 
U.K. Tanla has witnessed tremendous growth over the years and has completed two acquisitions in the year 
2004-2005, Techserv Teleservices Ltd. of UK and Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd. of Delhi. 

Merger with Techserv, now renamed to Tanla Solutions(UK) Limited, allows Tanla to consolidate it's presence in UK, 
offering a tremendous value proposition to market Telecom services, Infrastructure Management services and 
outsourced process management internationally. This allows Tanla to strengthen it's relationships with world class 
Telcos like O2, Vodafone, T-Mobile, Orange, etc.

Merger with Smartnet, formed by three IIT graduates, gave Tanla excellent human capital along with fantastic 
clientele like HSBC, ABN AMRO, ICICI, Prudential, ICI, Coca Cola, IndiaBulls. This merger brought in new focus areas 
like .NET, Business Intelligence, Enterprise Applications etc.

Telecom Infrastructure Solutions have been at the core of Tanla's operations. Tanla has the distinction of being one 
of the first few companies in India to focus on integrated solutions and products for the wireless world. Tanla has 
already made a name for itself in mobile communications and enjoys the rare distinction of rolling out a 
sophisticated software product for the wireless communications industry, within 5 months of its starting operations - 
Tanla Short Message Service Center (SMSC). 

Tanla is the first Indian company to make SMSC and VMS indigenously and compete with global giants. Accepted as a 
robust product by several leading cellular operators from India and abroad, Tanla's SMSC has already been deployed 
with prestigious clients like Reliance Telecom, Hexacom(Now Airtel), Aircel, Essar(Now Hutch) and BPL. 

Even as telecom remains Tanla's core area, the company has moved beyond to display its competencies in a range of 
IT services. Tanla's mergers have added to its strengths in customized software development and extended its focus 
to include Offshore Development and Maintenance and Infrastructure Management Services.

A. 
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Tanla's key strengths include:

Domain Knowledge: 
Tanla is a world-leading telecom solutions provider, with its undiluted focus on the telecommunications segment and 
years of experience across technologies in this domain. Continuous investment in R&D and adherence to standards 
such as 3GPP helps Tanla develop cutting-edge technologies and maintain its leadership position in the telecom 
software services and products space. Deep domain knowledge has helped the Company both expand business and 
move up the value chain.

Strong Relationships
The creation of customer value has been a top priority for Tanla, and this sharp and unwavering focus has seen the 
Company forge strong relationships with its clients. Tanla's relationships have grown as customers have seen both 
costs and cycle times getting cut short significantly.

Full Spectrum of Products & Services
Tanla's service offerings span the full spectrum of development, testing, maintenance and support services covering 
the entire product lifecycle. This enables Tanla to not only fulfill a client's short-term operational goals, but also 
partner with the client to realize their long-term business objectives.

Quality
Tanla adheres to strict quality assurance & quality measures of ISO 9001:2000 in all areas including Software 
Development, Sales, Finance and HR. Tanla is poised to receive the ISO 9001:2000 & TickIT accreditation by mid 2005 
with a final objective of SEI CMMI Level 3 certification by end 2005.

Security
Doing business globally means contending with issues of IPR protection, unauthorized access to confidential 
information and disaster recovery & business continuity measures in case of a serious disruption.  In every single 
solution and client relationship, the Company adheres to the stringent norms laid out in the 'Tanla security policy' - 
ensuring clients' outsourced projects and IPRs stay secure. Tanla is expecting to receive the BS 7799 (ISO17799) 
accreditation by end 2005.

Adaptability
Tanla has always striven to be ahead of the latest technology developments in the market, reading the 
telecommunications and corporate environments and tailoring its products and services to meet tomorrow's needs. A 
hallmark of the Company's leadership position in the communications solutions segment is adaptability, and the 
flexibility with which the Company has always responded to varying client requirements.

Global Delivery Model
Among the premier reasons for the growth of Tanla business over the years has been the Company's global delivery 
model, which has facilitated smooth functioning of distributed project management and multi-location engagement 
teams. A key driver for success and value realization for clients, this model provides clearly outlined norms for 
information flow and communication - the objective is minimal engagement risk for clients, and speedier project 
completion and deployment.

Strong Project Management and Technical Skills
Tanla has a high level of expertise in delivering projects using teams in multiple locations and exploiting the time 
difference between different locations. Tanla's human capital is sourced from the best engineering and management 
institutes of India. The top management has worked with the Fortune 100 companies and has shared their knowledge 
and experience with the whole of Tanla. 
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INDUSTRY TRENDS & MARKET OUTLOOK

With the team of professionals and entrepreneurs, Tanla now has an accumulated project management and 
development expertise of approximately 101 man years. The vast industrial experience of the team in their previous 
employment in Tata, KPMG, Intergraph, Reliance Industries, Ernst & Young, HCL, Convergys brings in rich experience 
in organizational management, corporate governance and International exposure.

World class Infrastructure
The growth in Tanla meant that infrastructure needed to grow as well. This year the Company vastly improved the 
existing development center and also setup a new office for expansion of new business units. The Company is also 
expanding development and business activities in Europe by setting up a new office in London. 

Looking back just a year and you can feel the difference - the telecom space is more alive. Healthy subscriber 
growth, pick up in demand for data services and rising voice and data revenue, a number of telecom operators are 
looking into increase in their capital expenditure.

Mobile telecommunications is clearly a high growth area all over the world. Innovations in technology, creation of 
new services, and lowering of prices keep fueling demand. And Tanla is geared with the optimum portfolio of 
products to ride the wave. This optimism stems from data emerging out of a carefully planned market study.

US: According to Forester, US consumers continue to embrace mobile phones at a significant rate, defying 
predictions of saturation.   Yet, in terms of penetration and the usage of  value added services and entertainment 
services, the US lags far behind most European and Asian countries. Hence there is still a tremendous potential.
According to a recent Frost & Sullivan report , by 2011, revenue from US-based prepaid wireless subscribers will 
total $8,750 million, up from $4,500 million in 2004. There is also a growing awareness of non-voice services. The 
number of SMS messages sent   is estimated to reach 45 billion in 2005 and 75 billion in 2007 from just 14billion in 
2003.
The number of those subscribers participating in short-code SMS campaigns is likely to increase from 9 million to 
35.9 million from 2003 to 2007.

Europe: Although the cellular connections are reaching saturation, there is increasing usage of messaging related 
services. According to Frost & Sullivan:   "The advent of 2.5G and 3G networks and devices will usher in a new era 
for richer, more engaging multimedia technologies. SMS is fully deployed today and presents an instant opportunity 
for key wireless groups throughout the value chain to generate new revenue streams by delivering premium content 
services and applications to subscribers.
Forrester   predicts that total traffic from all mobile messaging types will grow by 92% over next 5 years. Peer to 
Peer SMS will drive most of this growth. The SMS growth in Europe is predicted to be uneven. Whereas some 
countries such as France are expected to show only marginal increase in usage, others such as Denmark, 
Switzerland, and Ireland are expected to have a growth of 80% till 2010.  

Middle East and Africa: 2004 has so far witnessed the liberalization of the region's two largest markets, Iran and 
Saudi Arabia. The introduction of competition in the region's largest remaining monopolies, as well as prospective 
new GSM operators in Yemen, Jordan and Oman, will lead to a 34.3% growth in subscriber numbers in the region in 
2005.
According to EMC's world cellular database this region is witnessing strong growth. Mobile subscribers in the Middle 
East and North Africa grew to 38.8 million at the end of 2003, an increase of 40.1% on 2002. This figure is forecast to 
rise to 51.9 million by the end of 2004, fuelled in particular by rapid subscriber growth in the North African markets 
of Tunisia, Egypt and Algeria.

B.
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By December 2005, EMC forecasts total subscribers in the Middle East, Gulf and North Africa will climb to 40.8 
million, rising to 52.1 million by the end of 2006. By December 2007 subscribers will reach 61 million, and 66.98 
million by the end of 2008. 'The Middle East, Gulf and North Africa region is on target for 71 million subscribers by 
December 2009.
Overall, EMC forecasts a sustained period of growth in the Middle East, Gulf and North Africa region over the coming 
five years.

Australia: IDC predicted  mobile services to generate revenue of AU$8.4 billion in 2003, and grow at an average 
annual rate of almost 10 percent to reach AU$12.1 billion in 2007. The Allen Consulting Group has estimated that 
the mobile phone industry has added approximately AU$5 billion to Australia's economy in 2002. IDC predicts that 
the strong growth will be driven by non-voice services such as SMS and MMS, wireless IP data and content. Non-voice 
offerings are forecast to make up one-third total carrier revenue in 2007, compared to 13% currently.

India: The number of cellular connections has grown at a CAGR of 84% in the last 4 years (source COAI). As of 
December 2004, the figure stood at 47million  and is expected to surpass the figure for wired connections very soon. 
India's telecoms sector--at least the mobile portion of it--is set for explosive growth. Service operators are expected 
to invest US$12 billion over the next two years (source Business India Intelligence) . According to provisional 
forecasts made by Gartner, cellular connections will be 130 million by 2008.

Looking into the workforce optimization segment, according to industry experts, now more than ever workforce 
management and quality monitoring are the focal points of successful contact centers as well as thriving enterprises. 
According to Saddle Tree Research , in 2002 in the U.S. alone the Workforce Management tools had combined 
revenue of $138.50 million. The estimated revenues for the WFM vendors in the year 2004 are to hit around $1.2 
billion. Workforce management also spills over into industries like transportation for scheduling airline flight and 
ground crews, hospital staff and nurses apart from contact centers. The common thread is the need to schedule 
specific skill sets that keep the operations moving. The contact center industry, however, seems to offer the greatest 
potential for workforce management software.

The software and services industry - a major component of India's IT sector, showed significant momentum. The 
market in India continued to be driven by exports, which exhibited robust growth in the Year 2003-04 and again in 
Year 2004-05. According to Nasscom, IT services and software exports grew from US$ 7.1 billion in 2002-03 to US$ 
9.2 billion in FY 2003-04 - a growth of over 30 percent over the previous year. Export revenues are expected to reach 
US$ 12.2 billion for the year 2004-05. The domestic IT software and services segment recorded healthy growth (26.1 
percent) during 2003-04, with revenues of US$ 3.6 billion and is expected to record revenues of around US$ 4.3 
billion during 2004-05.

By prudently diversifying in the telecom domain, which is Tanla's area of expertise, and simultaneously expanding 
into other domains, Tanla is now capable of offering a complete end-to-end solutions. Tanla is thus in a strong 
position to capture a significant portion of these growing markets.
The telecom products division will focus on products that provide immediate tangible benefits to the customers and 
yet are highly competitive in the global market.
The telecom services division will focus on providing value-added solutions by utilizing Tanla's knowledge and 
expertise in telecom and related technologies.
The Company followed a four-pronged strategy for growth to enable it to respond and adapt more flexibly to 
changing business scenarios - Deeper Customer Reach; Stronger Domain Knowledge; Building Customer Relationships; 
& Expanding Global Delivery Reach.
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Increased wallet share
As companies realise the economic benefits of offshore outsourcing, more of what is currently performed in-house is 
likely to be outsourced. Tanla is constantly evolving its offerings in order to service more of its customers' needs.  
Increased revenue from non-traditional markets over the next few years, Asian telecom infrastructure companies are 
likely to increase their global market share. Realising the potential of this market, Tanla has reinforced its presence 
in this geography and has kicked off engagements with a number of these players.

Increased market share
While Tanla is a significant player in many of the product and service lines it offers, the Company is constantly 
working towards increasing market share. Efforts on this front have been having an impact on overall numbers, and 
the Company expects this trend to continue.
Increased penetration amongst Tier 2 companies Offshore outsourcing has become mainstream with large telecom 
infrastructure companies. Over the next few years, Tanla expects medium-sized telecom companies to start 
engaging with outsourcing partners in India. Given the experience, reputation and references in the telecom sector, 
Tanla will be a partner of choice for many of these companies.

Your Company looks to the future with a clear focus, understanding and a thought out strategy.

Current industry concerns include:
Competitive environment
Industries that generate excess returns attract multiple players and the Indian IT segment is no exception. Over the 
years, a number of domestic and foreign companies have set up operations across India. While so far this 
competition has helped the industry become more efficient, excessive competition can both commoditise service 
offerings and lead to the possibility of sub-standard firms tarnishing the image of the Indian IT sector. Tanla has been 
able to insulate itself from this threat by developing domain expertise and ensuring that the quality of all software 
developed by it, sets new international standards.

Wage inflation
As demand for offshore outsourcing increases and more employers compete for experienced IT professionals, mid-to 
senior-level manager salaries are likely to increase. Tanla is able to control wage inflation by using a blend of young 
and experienced professionals and by providing intensive training to fresh hires.

Technology-related risk
Continuous fast-paced revolutionary advances in the technical field, plus the short life span of newly developed 
technologies, constitute a risk to all technology companies. Tanla is able to hedge itself against such risks by 
continuously tracking and evaluating developments in communication technologies and innovating Next-Generation 
technologies in this domain.

Business concentration risk
These relate to concentration of business in certain geographical areas, dependence on some key customers and 
operating in limited IT verticals. Tanla is conscious of these potential risks and has striven to ensure that its revenue 
streams do not become too dependent on a particular set of clients or a particular geographical area.

Credit & collection risk
The compulsion of extending credit inherently involves the risk of account receivables turning bad. To minimise this 
risk, Tanla has internal customer qualification processes which enables your Company to evaluate the 
creditworthiness of these prospective customers and accordingly conduct business on terms that provide protection 
against all such receivable risks.

Key business drivers include:

C.   INDUSTRY CONCERNS AND BUSINESS RISKS

Major industry risks include:
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The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control and documented procedures covering all financial 
and operating functions. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, and 
protected against loss from unauthorised use or disposition, transactions are executed in accordance with 
management's authorisation & properly recorded, and accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial 
statements & other financial information. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors periodically reviews the 
internal control systems for its adequacy & effectiveness. All organizational activities are subjected to internal 
controls.

The internal control environment at Tanla includes:
    Quality Processes for Software Production & Delivery.
    IT Security systems are compliant with our internal security policy.  
    Written Down Policies and Procedures including Governance Policies, Policy on Customer Agreements, HR policies,   
    Customer Credit Rating Policy, Code of Ethics, etc.
    Preparation and monitoring of annual budgets for all operating and service functions.
    Automated Work Flow Processes for a large number of process areas.
    Compliance with respect to Internal Control Questionnaire.
    Self Audits.
    Internal and Management Audits by independent auditors.
    Secretarial Compliance Audit as per SEBI regulations.  

Tanla's internal control systems are adequate & effective for the current size and nature of its operations and are 
aligned with global best practices.

With the merging of multiple cultures from different companies, Tanla's belief in assimilating the best through a 
competitive framework has prompted the development of a competence based Human Resource Management 
System. A comprehensive job / family framework now identifies the required competencies for each role within the 
business. This will give a major impetus to the Company's performance culture by providing greater objectivity in 
expectations, setting assessments, resource utilizations and movement across jobs.

Last year, strong emphasis was given to training and has evolved as an integrated process in the Company's Quality 
Management Systems.  A major achievement in the area of training and development has been the development of a 
trainer pool within the organization that spans across technical and non-technical domains.

In line with stated commitments, Tanla has recruited key people to grow and nurture the strategic business units.

The Company's Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Indian Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), and Companies Act, 1956. Tanla Management accepts responsibility for the 
integrity and objectivity of these financial statements and the basis for various estimates and the judgment used in 
preparing the financial statements.

Fiscal year 2005 pertains to the year that commenced on April 1, 2004 and ended on March 31, 2005. Fiscal year 
2004 pertains to the year that commenced on April 1, 2003 and ended on March 31, 2004.

D. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

E. HUMAN RESOURCES INITIATIVES

F. FINANCIAL COMPARISON OF FISCAL YEAR 2005 VIS-À-VIS FISCAL YEAR 2004



TOTAL INCOME
Total income for Fiscal Year 2005, totalled Rs. 744.51 lakhs representing an increase of 26.93% from Rs. 586.53 lakhs 
in Fiscal Year 2004.

Break-up of total income for Fiscal Year 2005 and 2004.

(i) Sales
Sales are primarily generated through Telecom products and services on a fixed price basis or time and material.

The year witnessed a consolidation of Telecom Operators in India and due to which, extensive pooling of resources 
was seen. Thus, domestic sales decreased by 74.90% to Rs. 58.11 lakhs in the fiscal year 2005 compared to Rs. 
231.53 lakhs in the fiscal year 2004.

Exports however saw a significant growth of 91.83% to Rs. 654.08 lakhs in the fiscal year 2005 compared to Rs. 
340.97 lakhs in the fiscal year 2004. 

Thus total sales for the fiscal year 2005, registered Rs. 712.19 lakhs, representing a significant increase of 24.40% 
from Rs. 572.50 lakhs in Fiscal year 2004.

(ii) Other Income
Other income for Fiscal year 2005 aggregate to Rs. 32.32 lakhs as compared to Rs. 14.03 lakhs in Fiscal year 2004. 
TANLA has remained  cash flow positive and the surplus funds generated from the operations were invested in fixed 
deposits, bank accounts and inter corporate deposits. The increase in other Income was primarily on account of 
interest on surplus funds generated by the company and writing back of provisions created in fiscal year 2004.

EXPENDITURE 
(i) Employee Remuneration and Benefits 
Employee remuneration and benefits include salaries and wages, contribution to provident fund and other 
retirement benefits, staff welfare expenses and employee leave encashment expenses.
Expenditure on employee remuneration and benefits in Fiscal year 2005, increased by 61.25%, to Rs. 82.39 lakhs 
(11.07% of total income) from Rs. 51.10 lakhs (8.71% of total income) in Fiscal year 2004.

The increase in employee cost has been due to increase in manpower at all levels in development and key 
management personnel. 

(ii) Operating and Administrative Expenses
Operating and administrative expenses for the Fiscal year 2005, primarily comprise expenses on account of cost of 
services, travel, maintenance, communication, legal and professional, electricity, exchange loss, direct project 
related expenses, etc.

Overall, the company's operating and administrative expenses were Rs. 160.51 lakhs (21.56% of total income) as 
compared to Rs. 215.33 lakhs (36.71% of total income) in Fiscal year 2004 due to changes in the type of services 
being offered.

1.

2.

Exports
Domestic
Total Sales
Other Income
Total Income

654.08
58.11

712.19
32.32

744.51

87.85
7.81

95.66
4.34
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31st March 2005
Rs. Lakhs            %

340.97
231.53
572.50
14.03

586.53

58.13
39.47
97.61
2.39
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91.83
(74.90)

24.40
130.36
26.93

31st March 2004
Rs. Lakhs            %

Particulars Growth
%
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(iii) Financial expenses
The Company continued to be debt free and therefore, there has been no interest charge. Only routine charges for 
various banking services were provided.

(iv) Depreciation
Depreciation in Fiscal Year 2005 was Rs. 23.15 Lakhs (3.11% of total income) as compared to Rs. 18.39 Lakhs (3.14% 
of total income) in Fiscal Year 2004. The depreciation as a percentage of average gross block (net of freehold land) 
was 12.04 % and 9.57% for the Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2004, respectively.

(v) Taxation
Income taxes consist of current taxes and changes in deferred tax liability and asset.

Current income tax has been provided on income not exempted under the tax holiday, other income, capital gains 
and income taxes payable in foreign jurisdictions.

The effective tax (inclusive of deferred tax) on total income increased to 0.37% for Fiscal Year 2005. This is due to 
reversal of deferred tax liability.

For the Fiscal Year 2005, approximately 87.85% of software revenues came from software development centers 
under Tax Holiday.

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, DEPRECIATION, TAXATION AND AMORTISATION (EBIDTA)
The operating profit for Fiscal Year 2005 (EBIDTA) was Rs. 518.68 Lakhs, representing 69.67% of the total income, as 
against Rs. 323.00 Lakhs, representing 55.07% of the total income during Fiscal Year 2004.

PROFIT AFTER TAX
Profit after tax for Fiscal Year 2005 grew to Rs. 475.69 Lakhs from Rs. 304.19 Lakhs in Fiscal Year 2004 representing 
an increase of 58.57% over Fiscal Year 2004.

Profit after Tax as a percentage to Total Income increased to 63.89% in Fiscal Year 2005, as compared to 56.58% in 
Fiscal Year 2004.

FINANCIAL POSITION
(i)    Share Capital
The Company has only one class of shares - Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each par value. The authorised share capital of 
the Company is Rs. 700 Lakhs divided into 70 Lakhs shares of Rs. 10/- each. The paid up share capital of the 
company is Rs. 68.23 lakhs at the end of the fiscal year 2005.

During the Fiscal Year 2005, 1818700 equity shares at the rate of Rs. 20 each (Premium of Rs. 10 per equity share) 
have been issued under preferential allotment to the shareholders of Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
(358700 equity shares) and Techserv Teleservices (UK) Ltd. (1260000 equity shares) under swap agreements and with 
prior approval of FIPB (No. 3/46/SIA/NFC/2004-NRI Dated 31-01-2005) and 2,00,000 equity shares have been issued 
for cash at the rate of Rs. 20 each (Premium of Rs. 10 per equity share) to Mr.Satish Kathirisetti and Mr.Satish 
Amrutham.

(ii) Reserves and Surplus
During Fiscal Year 2005, additions to the Securities Premium Account of Rs. 181.87 lakhs was on account of premium 
received on the exercise of preferential allotment of 1818700 equity shares as mentioned above.

3.

4.

5.
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(iii) Fixed Assets
The Company invested an amount of Rs. 61.56 lakhs (net) in capital assets in the Fiscal Year 2005, as compared to 
Rs. 60.17 Lakhs in the Fiscal Year 2004.

(iv) Investment
TANLA acquired 100% stake in Techserv Teleservices (UK) Ltd. for Rs. 252.00 lakhs by allotment of 12.60 lakh equity 
shares of TANLA and 100% stake in Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd.  for Rs. 71.74 lakhs by allotment of 
3.59 lakh equity shares of TANLA. 

(v) Sundry Debtors
Sundry Debtors as of March 31, 2005, were Rs. 371.85 lakhs as against Rs. 59.84 Lakhs as of March 31, 2004 and are 
considered good and realizable in Q1 fiscal 2006. 
In Fiscal Year 2005, no provision has been made against receivables and advances. 

(vi) Cash & Bank Balances
Cash & bank balances have grown by Rs. 227.10 lakhs during Fiscal Year 2005, contributed by improved working 
capital management. Surplus funds have been invested in Fixed Deposits with banks, which amounted to Rs. 41.45 
lakhs at the end of Fiscal 2005 (Rs. 171.73 Lakhs in Fiscal Year 2004).

(vii) Loans and Advances
Loans and Advances comprise Advances recoverable in cash or in kind, Security Deposits and Advance Income Tax 
(including tax deducted at source).

Loans and Advances as of March 31, 2005, have decreased to Rs. 76.64 Lakhs from Rs. 128.45 lakhs, as at end of 
Fiscal Year 2004. The decrease is mainly on account of refund/realization of advances and inter corporate deposits.

(viii) Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liabilities include Sundry Creditors, Other liabilities, Unclaimed Dividend, Provision for income tax, 
provision for proposed dividend and provision for gratuity.

There has been a marginal increase in sundry creditors resulting from growth in business operations. Current 
Liabilities have increased to Rs. 38.36 lakhs at the end of Fiscal Year 2005 (Rs. 33.33 lakhs in Fiscal Year 2004).

Provisions have increased to Rs. 138.39 lakhs at the end of Fiscal Year 2005 (Rs. 68.07 lakhs in Fiscal Year 2004). 
Provisions include amounts provided towards Taxation in India, Staff Benefits, Proposed Dividend and tax on 
proposed dividend.

Proposed Dividend represents the final dividend recommended to the shareholders by the Board of Directors. This 
has been provisioned at Rs. 108.25 lakhs for Fiscal Year 2005, as against Rs. 50.04 lakhs for Fiscal Year 2004. Tax on 
proposed dividend for Fiscal Year 2005, has been provided at Rs. 13.87 lakhs (12.81%) as per Indian Income Tax Act.

ix) Miscellaneous Expenditure
The Company has written off fully the Public Issue and Preliminary expenses during the year.

RECONCILIATION OF INDIAN / UK GAAP STATEMENTS
The Company has drawn up accounts as per Indian GAAP and UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. UK GAAP 
differs in certain material respects from accounting principles generally accepted in India and requirements of the 
Indian  Companies Act,1956 (Indian GAAP). Principal differences so far as they relate to the Company include 
measurement of accounting for foreign exchange, dividends, deferred taxes and the presentation format of the 
financial statements and related disclosures.

G.
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The reconciliation of profits as per the Indian and UK GAAP financial statements is given below.

Financial Year ended                        March 31, 2005

CASH FLOW COMPARISON
During Fiscal Year 2005, the Company achieved significant improvement in its liquidity position which grew to Rs. 
486.09 Lakhs at the end of the Fiscal Year 2005, as compared to Rs. 258.99 Lakhs at the end of Fiscal Year 2004.

PRINCIPLES OF CURRENCY TRANSLATION
In Fiscal Year 2005, 91.84% of Company sales were generated in foreign currency in Great Britain Pounds(GBP), US 
dollars(USD), Euro(€) and Singapore dollars(SGD). A major portion of company expenses were incurred in Indian 
Rupees(INR) and some expenses were incurred in USD. The functional currency of the company is INR.  The company 
expects a majority of its sales to continue being generated in GBP, SGD, Euro and USD in the near future,  and  that 
a significant portion of company expenses, including personnel costs as well as capital and operating expenditure 
will continue to be  denominated in INR.

Translations denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the 
transaction. Any income or expense on account of exchange differences either on settlement or on translation of 
transactions other than those relating to fixed assets is recognized in the profit and loss account. 

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on 
the date of the Balance Sheet. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are carried at cost.

H.

I.

Profit as per Indian GAAP after Dividend and before transfer to General Reserve            
Converted into GBP (@ 82.09)
Less: Reversal of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 
Less: Tax Adjustment
Less: Dividend
Profit as per UK GAAP

INR 42,163,037
513,620

1346
12
21

512,241

Particulars GBP except where mentioned
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Report on Corporate GovernanceReport on Corporate Governance

Company's Philosophy:
The Company believes that sound corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain investor trust. Accordingly, your 
Company always seeks to attain performance with integrity. The Board extends its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest 
sense of the term and also endeavors to enhance long term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all business 
decisions.

Tanla's corporate governance philosophy is based on the following principles
-    Management is the custodian of the shareholders' wealth and not the owner.
-    Satisfy the spirit of the law and not just the letter.
-    Be transparent and maintain high degree of disclosure levels.

At the core of the corporate governance practice is the board, which oversees how the management serves and protects the 
interests of all the stakeholders of the company. Your Company believes that an active, well informed and independent board 
is necessary to ensure highest standards of corporate governance.

Board of Directors :
Composition and category of Directors:
The following is the composition of the Board as on 31st March 2005 

Mr. D.Uday Kumar Reddy                                Chairman and Managing Director
Mr. Gautam Sabharwal       Director - Marketing Worldwide
Mr. K. Satish       Director - Technical
Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal      Director - Operations
Mr. A. Satish         Director - 2Mobile
Mr. Abhishek Khaitan       Director
Mr. C. Srinivas         Director
Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy    Director

Attendance at Board Meetings, last A.G.M. and details of memberships of Director in other Boards and Board Committees.

10 meetings of the Board were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2005, on 30th April 2004, 14th June 2004, 
31st July 2004, 9th September 2004, 12th October 2004, 14th October 2004, 27th October 2004, 20th November 2004, 30th 
December 2004 and 28th January 2005
  

Mr. D.Uday Kumar Reddy
Mr. M. Ravi *
Mrs. M. Neela Reddy *
Mr. M.V. Narayana  Reddy  *
Mr. M. Sarvothama Reddy  *
Mr. G.Nityanand *
Mr. Venkatesh Shukla*
Mr. Shirish Kumar*
Mr. K. Satish # 
Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal  #
Mr. A. Satish #  
Mr. Gautam Sabharwal # 
Mr. Abhishek Khaitan # 
Mr. C. Srinivas  #
Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy  #
*  Resigned from the Board during the year 2004-05.

#   Appointed as Directors during the year 2004-05

2
1
3
-
-
-
-
-
-
1
-
2
-
-
2

-
3
-
2
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

10 
5
4
2
2
2
2
3
6
3
4
1
1
1
1

Whether 
attended last

A.G.M.

No. of Board 
Meetings   
Attended

Name of the Director
Memberships as on
 31st March, 2005

Other Boards     Other Committees

1.

2.

a.

b.
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Board Level Committees:

Audit Committee:
As a measure of good corporate Governance and to provide assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling the Board's 
oversight responsibilities, an Audit Committee has been constituted as a sub-committee to the Board, consisting of 
independent directors. The functions of the committee are

Review major issues regarding accounting principles and financial statements, including any significant changes in the 
Company's selection or application of accounting principles, any major issues as to the adequacy of the Company's internal 
controls and any special audit steps adopted in light of material control deficiencies. 
Review analyses prepared by management or the independent auditor of significant financial reporting issues and 
judgments made in connection with the preparation of the Company's financial statements, including the effects of 
alternative generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") methods on the Company's financial statements. 
Review and discuss all reports provided by the independent auditor on:
  a. critical accounting policies and practices to be used;
  b. alternative treatments within GAAP for policies and practices related to material items that have been discussed with 
     management, including the ramifications of the use of such alternative disclosures and treatments and the treatment 
     preferred by the independent auditor; and 
 c. other material written communications between the independent auditor and management, such as any management    
     letter or schedule of unadjusted differences.

Review the effect of regulatory and accounting initiatives, as well as off-balance sheet structures, on the Company's 
financial statements.
Discuss with management the Company's press releases as well as financial information and earnings guidance provided to 
analysts and rating agencies; provided, however, that such discussion may be done generally (consisting of discussing the 
types of information to be disclosed and the types of presentations to be made), and the Committee need not discuss in 
advance each earnings release or each instance in which the Company may provide earnings guidance.
Discuss with management the Company's major financial risks and exposures and the steps management has taken to 
monitor and control such risks and exposures, including the Company's policies with respect to risk assessment and risk 
management.

Review disclosures made to the Committee by the Company's Chairman and Managing Director during their certification 
process for the Annual Report and Quarterly Reports about any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the 
design or operation of the Company's internal control over financial reporting and any reported fraud involving 
management or other employees who have a significant role in the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
At least annually, evaluate the qualifications, performance and independence of the independent auditor, including 
assessing whether all relationships between the independent auditor and the Company and the provision of permitted 
non-audit services are compatible with maintaining the auditor's independence. In connection with the evaluation, obtain 
and review a report by the independent auditor regarding its internal quality control procedures and consider whether 
such quality controls are adequate.

Review the significant reports to management prepared by the internal audit department and management's responses.
Perform those responsibilities delegated to the Committee set forth in the Company's Corporate Compliance Program.
Establish and review periodically procedures for (i) the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by the 
Company regarding accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters and (ii) the confidential, anonymous 
submission by employees of the Company of concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters.
Prepare and review with the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee an annual performance evaluation of the 
Committee.

Fulfill such other duties and responsibilities as may be assigned to the Committee, from time to time, by the Board or the 
Chairman of the Board, or as may be required by law or regulation.

3.

a. 
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Composition and other details
The Audit Committee of the Company has been re-constituted with three Independent Directors, and presently the following 
are the members.
1. Mr. C. Srinivas       : Chairman
2. Mr. Abhishek Khaitan       : Member
3. Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy   : Member
During the year under review, the Audit Committee met 4 times.

Share Transfer & Investor grievance committee
The Investors' grievance committee was constituted by the Board of Directors, in accordance with the requirement of Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement. The function of the Committee is to specifically look into the redresal of investors' grievances 
pertaining to transfer of shares, dividends, de-mat of shares, non-receipt of rights/bonus/split share certificates and other 
related issues. The Committee was re-constituted and the composition of the Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy          : Chairman 
2. Mr. D. Uday Kumar Reddy    : Member
3. Mr. C. Srinivas    : Member
The Company has received 2 complaints from shareholders and all complaints received during the year have been resolved.

Remuneration Committee:
The Remuneration Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors to recommend compensation for non-employee 
directors, evaluate and set compensation for the Chairman of the Board (the "Chairman") and other executive officers and 
monitor all general compensation programs.
The functions of the committee are:

Review and reassess the adequacy of this Committee annually and recommend any proposed changes to the Board for 
approval.
Establish an executive compensation program tied to the strategic and financial objectives of the Company which is intended 
to motivate and incentivize executives by tying their compensation closely to the Company's performance and returns to 
stockholders.
Annually (i) review the selection of peer companies used for compensation analysis and (ii) review compensation 
methodologies, competitive practices, best practices and trends.
Annually evaluate the appropriate level and form of compensation for board and committee service by non-employee 
members of the Board and recommend changes to the Board when appropriate.
Review and approve the goals and objectives relevant to the compensation of the Chairman. Such goals and objectives may 
include financial as well as strategic and tactical goals and objectives.
Evaluate the performance of the Chairman, including their performance relative to their respective goals and objectives, as 
well as their overall performance.
Review and approve, or make recommendations to the Board with respect to, compensation of the executive officers (other 
than the Chairman)
Monitor all general compensation programs, including equity incentives and benefit programs, applicable to the Company's 
employees.
Oversee regulatory compliance with respect to compensation matters, including overseeing the Company's policies on 
structuring compensation programs to preserve tax deductibility, and, as and when required, establishing performance goals 
and certifying that performance goals have been attained.
In accordance with the Company's Corporate Governance Guidelines, review and discuss, and submit to the Board at least 
annually, a report on succession planning for senior management positions.
Prepare and review with the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee an annual performance evaluation of the 
Committee.
Fulfill such other duties and responsibilities as may be assigned to the Committee, from time to time, by the Board or the 
Chairman, or as may be required by law or regulation.
 

b.

c.
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Composition and other details
The Remuneration committee was re-constituted by the Board of Directors during the year under review and the composition 
of the Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy   : Chairman
2. Mr. C. Srinivas       : Member
3. Mr. Abhishek Khaitan       : Member
The Company has not paid any sitting fee to non-executive directors. The details of remuneration paid to Managing Director 
and other Working Directors is given below:

General Body Meetings:

One Special resolution was approved at the AGM held on 30th September 2003. There was no requirement of passing 
resolutions by way of postal ballot so far, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Disclosures:
During the year under review there were no related party transactions with its promoters, directors, management and 
subsidiaries that had a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The relevant information is disclosed 
under Schedule 13 Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts Point No.II (6) forming a part of the Accounts for the 
year ended 31st March 2005.

The company has complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange 
Board of India or any other statutory authority relating to the capital markets during the last three years. They have imposed 
no penalties or strictures on the Company.

Means of Communication:
The Quarterly un-audited results are generally published in The Business Standard, Economic Times, National newspapers and 
In Andhra Bhoomi and Eenadu, the regional language newspapers. Any member who requires a copy of the results shall write 
to the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office Address. Generally all official news releases are sent to the Stock 
Exchanges and also posted on the Companies Notice Board.

      

Salary
Allowances & Perquisites
Total

297300
152700
450000

242360
37640
280000

605358
216900
822258

480000
180000
660000

Director
-

Technical

Chairman and 
Managing
Director

Particulars
Director

-
Operations

Whole Time 
Director

AGM -2002
AGM -2003
AGM -2004

10.30A.M.
3.30A.M.
3.30A.M.

30.09.2002
30.09.2003
27.07.2004

Registered office of the Company, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad
Registered office of the Company, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad
Registered office of the Company, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad

Place of A.G.M Date TimeYear

4.

5.
a.

b.

6.
a.
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The Management discussion and Analysis Report is part of this Annual Report.

General Information to Shareholders
As indicated in the Notice to our shareholders, the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Friday, the 27th 
day of May, 2005, at 12.30 P.M. at Tanla House, Plot no 11, Type-A, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad - 500 033 

As required under Clause 49VI(A), Particulars of Directors seeking appointment is given here under:

Gautam Sabharwal
Director - Marketing Worldwide 
An MBA from UK, Gautam handles Tanla’s world-wide marketing and sales. A pro at market visualization, approach strategies, 
and sales initiatives, he brings with him a vast experience in the Telecom and Services Industries. His experience includes 
several years of running successful businesses in the emerging telecom services markets of Europe. He has a strong record of 
achievement in business development for technology and results-oriented organizations. His quick assessment, long-term 
strategy planning, along with knowledge of the core businesses of Tanla, helps in giving the company the right direction. 
Presently he is Director in Tanla Solutions (UK) Ltd., and Mobizar Ltd. 

Satish Kathirisetti
Director - Technical
With a Masters degree in Engineering from Madras Institute of Technology, Satish brings with him 12 years of experience in 
technology, programming philosophies and domain expertise in the areas of Telecom and Systems Engineering. He started his 
career with Intergraph in 3D modeling engine design and, later, in Windows-Unix interoperability. Implementation of a 
strategic vision to advance technology is his constant endeavor. With a proven track record of designing and delivering mission 
critical systems, he remains a source of inspiration for all at Tanla. Linux and contributing to Open Source Foundation remain 
his passion. He is not holding directorship in any other company.

Anoop Roy Kundal
Director - Operations
B.Tech from IIT Delhi, Anoop has exposure to a wide range of technologies. With over 6 years of experience in object-oriented 
designs and enterprise software development, he has worked on cutting-edge business solutions employing multi-layered 
architecture. He has been a key member at SmartNet, an IT solutions company started by a group of IIT engineers, and has 
expertise in architectural designs and applications development and deployment. His drive: Business Intelligence. He is also 
serving as a director with Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Satish Amrutham
Director - 2Mobile
An engineering graduate from Madras University, Satish currently heads 2mobile- a division of Tanla handling value added 
services for the telecom industry. He has been handling telecom related businesses for the last six years and has proven that 
he is a professional who can deliver results quickly and efficiently in this fast moving and constantly changing industry. With a 
clear understanding of the business issues and a network of contacts globally with telecom carriers and service providers, he 
is able to provide exceptional service not only to his clients but also delivers value to the shareholders. He is not holding 
directorship in any other company.
 

30th June 2004
30th September 2004
30th December 2004
28th January 2005

1st July 2005
1st October 2004
31st December 2004
29th January 2005

Date of Board Meeting Date of publication in News Papers for Members

b.

7.
a.

b.
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Abhishek Khaitan
Director
A solicitor by profession, he has served companies in India and England. He is currently enrolled as a solicitor in The Bower 
Cotton Partnership, a boutique firm based in London, specialising in Commercial Property, Company Law , Litigation and Private 
Client. He is not holding directorship in any other company.

C. Srinivas 
Director
Mr. C. Srinivas, is a Law Graduate from SV University Tirupathi.  He is in Legal Practice and has been a High Court Advocate for 
the last 13 years.  He is a consultant on corporate law matters and does not hold Directorships in any other company.  

CH.S.R.C.Murthy 
Director
CH.S.R.C.Murthy is a Chartered Accountant qualified in 1990. He is backed with 20 years experience and worked in M/s. 
Dhanalakshmi Cotton & Rice Mills Ltd., which is involved in Power, Spinning and Oils, with a turnover Rs.150 crores P.A. as 
Finance Manager for four years. He worked in NATL Technology Ltd., as General Manager and also worked as Executive Director 
for sister concern for four years. He worked as Director in M/s. Balaji Agro Oils Ltd., a well diversified company in Power, 
Solvent & Steel and worked as Managing Director in M/s. Srihitha Refineries Ltd., from 1999 to 2003, October. After wards he 
started his own practice as Chartered Accountant in the name of Myneni Associates. Presently he is Director and Audit 
Committee head in M/s. Balaji Agro Oils Ltd., and C.S. Software Enterprises Ltd. He is well versed with various Financial 
Institutions for corporate finance and well experienced in Company Law & Income Tax matters

D. Uday Kumar Reddy
Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Uday Kumar Reddy holds a Masters degree from a reputed business school in UK.  One of the founding members of Tanla, 
Uday has been leading the company since its inception. An entrepreneur at heart, with sharp focus, determination and a 
go-getter attitude, he has taken Tanla to the heights where it stands today. Over the past 5 years, he has gained a solid 
reputation among colleagues, promoters and customers alike for his rare balance of strategic insight, operational expertise and 
technological and financial skills. With innovation and inventiveness, he has led the organization to achieve tremendous    
growth in revenues and profits. Presently he is Director in M/s. Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd., and Tanla Solutions 
(UK) Ltd.

c)  Financial Calendar   

d)  Date of Book Closure 

e)  Dividend Payment Date 

f)  Listing on the Stock Exchanges

:  1st April to 31st March

:  25th May 2005 to 27th May 2005 (both days inclusive)

:  on or before 9th June 2005

:  The Hyderabad Stock Exchange Ltd (HSE)
   6-3-654, Somajiguda,
   Hyderabad - 500 082.

   The Madras Stock Exchange Ltd (MSE)
   Exchange Building, P.B.No.183,
   11, Second Line Beach, Chennai - 600 001.
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Financial Calendar year for 2005-2006(Tentative)

Stock code

Stock Market Data  :

Depository Registrar and Transfer agents:
M/s.Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Limited,
6-2-913/914, 3rd Floor, Progressive Towers,
Khairatabad, Hyderabad - 500 004.
Ph: 91 40 23322262 Fax: 91 40 23324803
E-mail: bccil_hyd@yahoo.co.in

Share Transfer System :
The power to approve Transfer of securities in physical form has been delegated by Board to Share Transfer Committee. Share 
transfer requests are processed with an average of 15 days from the date of receipt.

:  ISIN No:INE483C01016

:  High / Low during each month in the last financial year on HSE

Results for the quarter ending 30th June, 2005
Results for the quarter ending 30th September, 2005
Results for the quarter ending 31st December, 2005
Results for the quarter ending 31st March, 2006

Last Week of July, 2005
Last Week of October, 2005
Last Week of January, 2006
Last Week of April, 2006

Date of Board Meeting Date of publication in News Papers for Members

April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

2004
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004
2005
2005
2005

-
-
-
-
-
-

11.85
20.40
36.65
45.35
79.75

100.75

Month High

-
-
-
-
-
-
6.90

14.20
24.45
37.50
49.50
81.70

Low

g.

h.

i.

j.

k.

0

20

40

60

80

100

120 Low

High

MarFebJanDecNovOct
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Distribution of share holding as on 31st March, 2005.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2005

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:
The shares of the company are compulsorily traded in DEMAT form by all categories of investors with effect from 28th, 
November 2000. The company has arranged with National Securities Depositories Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 
India Ltd. (CDSL) to establish electronic connectivity of our shares for script-less trading. As on 31st March, 2005, 91.24% of 
shares of the company were held in Demateralisied form with the following depositories:

Address for Correspondence:   

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Upto 5000
5001-10000
10001-20000
20001-30000
30001-40000
40001-50000
50001-100000

100001 & above 
Total

513
23
13
20
1
1
-

13
584

87.84
3.94
2.23
3.42
0.17
0.17

-
2.23
100

Sl No No.of Shares

2,02,728
2,16,044
3,01,878
5,26,450

33,300
50,000

-
54,92,600
68,23,000

Numbers of shares%

2.97
3.17
4.42
7.72
0.49
0.73

-
80.50

100

%

1
2
3

Promoters Holding
Private Corporate Bodies
Others

Total

6
15

563
584

Sl No Category

30,49,946
13,95,316
23,77,738

68,23,000

Numbers of sharesNo. of holders

44.70
20.45
34.85

100.00

%

1
2

NSDL
CDSL

6199980
25188

90.87%
0.37%

Mr. S B Srinivasa Murthy,
Compliance Officer
Tanla Solutions Limited,
Plot No:11, Type - A, Film Nagar,
Jubilee Hills,Hyderabad - 500 033. 
Ph: 91 40 23553555
email: srinivas.sarraju@tanlasolutions.com

l.

m.

n.

o.

No. of Shareholers

Others

Private

Promoter

%

Above 100000

50001-100000

40001-50000

30001-40000

20001-30000

10001-20000

5001-10000

Upto 5000
%

Shareholding PatternDistribution of share holding
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Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate GovernanceAuditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

Auditors’ Certificate

To

The Members of

Tanla Solutions Limited

Hyderabad, 

We have examined the compliance of provisions of Corporate Governance by TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED for the year 
ended  31st March, 2005 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.  Our examination has 
been in the manner prescribed in the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof 
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said 
Clause.  It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on our 
reliance upon the representations made by the management that there were no transactions of material nature with 
the management or by relatives that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

We certify that the Company has complied in all material respects with the provisions of the Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in the Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Hyderabad        For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & Co.,
Date  : 08.04.2005           Chartered Accountants

            
        C.V. KOTESWARA RAO 
                           Partner
               Membership No.28353







Financial Statements In Compliance
With Indian GAAP



(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2005;

(b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and 

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Place : HYDERABAD      For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & Co.,
Date  : 08.04.2005           Chartered Accountants

         C.V. KOTESWARA RAO 
                           Partner
               Membership No.28353

To
The Members of TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED, as at March 31, 2005, and also the 
related Profit and Loss account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ('the Order') issued by the Central Government of India 
in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of  the Companies Act, 1956 ('the Act'), we enclose in the Annexure, a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.
 
Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph (3) above, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
     necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears 
     from our examination of those books;

(iii) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in 
      agreement with the books of account;

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report 
      comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act.

(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2005 and taken on record 
     by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2005 from being 
     appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

(vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said 
     accounts together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Act, in the manner so required 
     and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

1.

2.

3.

4.

Auditors’ ReportAuditors’ Report
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Annexure to the Auditors’ ReportAnnexure to the Auditors’ Report

Annexure to the Auditors' Report (referred to in paragraph 3 of our Report of even date to the 
Members of Tanla Solutions Limited for the year ended March 31, 2005)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation 
of fixed assets.
Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management and, in our opinion, the verification is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.
No substantial part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not having any 
inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

As informed the Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured to and from 
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 
1956.  Accordingly, clause 4(III) (b) to (d) of the Order are not applicable.

On the basis of checks carried out during the course of audit and as per explanations given to us, we are of the 
opinion that there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and 
the nature of its business; for the purchases of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods. During the 
course of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the 
transactions that need to entered into the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 
have been so entered.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, transactions made in pursuance of 
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and 
exceeding the value of Rupees five lakhs in respect of each party during the year have been made at prices 
which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any 
deposits within the meaning of Sections 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public. 

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

To the best our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost 
records under Section 209 (i) (d) of the of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the Company's nature of 
business

According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise duty, cess 
and other material statutory dues applicable at the end of the year for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no  income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, 
customs duty and excise duty, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9
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The company does not have the accumulated losses as at the end of the financial year and it has not incurred 
any cash losses during the current financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial 
year.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we are of 
the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial Institutions or Banks.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances on 
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provisions 
of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .

The company is not in the business of dealing or trading in shares, securities, debenture and other instruments. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

The company has not taken term loans from Banks. 

Based on our examination of the balance sheet of the company as at 31.03.2005, since there are no loans 
availed by the company, the utilization of funds does not arise.

The company has made preferential allotment of shares to parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

During the year covered by our audit report, the Company does not have any outstanding debentures during 
the year.

During the year the company has not raised any money through the public issue.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we 
report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Place : HYDERABAD For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & Co.,
Date  : 08.04.2005 Chartered Accountants

    C.V. KOTESWARA RAO
Partner

Membership No.28353
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Source of Funds
Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Deferred Tax Liability
Total

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets
Gross block
Less:Depreciation
Net block

Investments

Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Sundry Debtors
Cash and Bank Balances
Loans and Advances

Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions
Net Current Assets
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Total
Accounting Polices and Notes on Accounts

Schedules referred to above, form an integral part of the financial statements

Balance SheetBalance Sheet

  500.43 
 108.67 
 11.26 

620.36

 275.45 
 53.87 

 221.58 

 35.84 

 59.84 
 258.99 
 128.45 

 447.28
 101.40 
345.88
 17.07 

 620.36 

  682.30 
 648.11 
 11.03 

 1,341.44 

 336.91 
 77.02 

 259.89 

 323.74 

 371.85 
 486.09 
 76.64 

 934.58 
 176.76 

 757.82 
 -   

 1,341.44

1
2

3

4

5
6
7

8

9

13

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule No.Particulars

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date: 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish 
Director - Technical 
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Profit and Loss AccountProfit and Loss Account

Income
Software Receipts - Exports
                            - Domestic
Other Income

Total

Expenditure
Personnel Costs
Operating & Administrative Expenses
Depreciation

Total
Net Profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Current Tax
Provision for Deferred Tax
Net Profit After Tax
Profit / (Loss) brought forward from last year
Total
Transfer to General Reseve
Provison for Deferred Tax - Earlier years
Proposed Dividend
Corporate  Dividend Tax
Net Profit Transferred to Balance Sheet
Earning per Share Basic / Diluted
Weighted Average No of shares outstanding
Accounting Polices and Notes on Accounts

Schedules referred to above, form an integral part of the financial statements

  340.97 
 231.53 
 14.03 

586.54

51.10
 215.33 
 18.39 

284.81
 301.73 

 8.80 
 (11.26)
 304.19 
 (64.18)
240.01

 -
 74.89 
 50.04 
 6.41 

 108.67 
6.08

 50.04 

 654.08 
 58.11 
 32.32 

744.51

 82.39 
 160.51 
 23.15 

266.05
 478.46 

 3.00 
 (0.24)

 475.69 
 108.67 
578.36
 50.00 

 -
 108.25 
 13.87 

 412.24 
 8.90

 53.47 

10

11
12
3

13

For the Year ended
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule No.Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date: 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy 
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish
Director - Technical 
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Cash Flow StatementCash Flow Statement

A.   Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items

Adjusted for
    Depreciation
    Interest received
 Misc. Income and Provisions  written back
 Profit on sale of Investments
    Preliminary and Public Issue expenses
Operating Profits before working capital charges

     Increase in Trade and Other receivables
     Increase/Decrease in advances & others
     Increase in Trade Payables
Cash generated from operations
    Income taxes paid
Net Cash from Operation Activities

B.    Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Purchase / sale of shares (Investments)
Proceeds /sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on sale of Investments
Interest Received
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities

C.   Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Preferential Allotment - Equity Capital
Proceeds from Preferential Allotment - Equity Premium
Investment Subsidy Received
Dividends Paid (including Dividend Tax)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities

D.  Total increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year (A+B+C)

E.  Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

F.  Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

   301.73 

 18.39 
 (5.06)
 (1.01)
 (7.69)
 2.88 

 309.24 

 (35.42)
 30.19 
 (7.43)

 296.58 
 10.50 

 286.08 

 (60.17)
 (4.53)

 -
 7.69 
 5.06 

 (51.95)

 -
 -
 -
 -
 -

 234.13 

 24.86 

 258.99 

 478.46 

 23.15 
 (14.04)
 (18.10)

 -
 17.07 

 486.53 

 (312.01)
 52.81 
 5.04 

 232.37 
 1.00 

 231.37 

 (61.56)
 55.60 
 0.10 

 -
 14.04 
 8.18 

 20.00 
 20.00 
 4.00 

 (56.45)
 (12.45)

 227.10 

 258.99 

 486.09 

Year Ended
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date: 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish
Director - Technical 
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Schedules forming part of Balance SheetSchedules forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule :1
Share Capital 
Authorised Capital 
70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 
(55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital 
68,23,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid 
(of the above 2,00,000 equity share are allotted at 
Cash under preferential allotment and 16,18,700 
equity shares are allotted to the share holders of 
Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt Ltd
(3,58,700 equty shares) and Techserv Teleservices 
(UK) Ltd (12,60,000 equity shares) under preferential 
allottment as per the Swap Arrangement) 
(50,04,300 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid) 
Total

Schedule :2
Reserves & Surplus
Share Premium
Investment Subsidy
General Reserve
Profit and Loss Account
Total

550

500.43

500.43

 -
 -
 -

 108.67
 108.67

700

682.30

682.30

 181.87
 4.00

 50.00
 412.24

 648.11

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs
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Schedule : 4
Investments
In Equity Shares ( Trade, Un-Quoted ):
In Subsidiary Companies
Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd
(2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
fully paid-up)
Tanla Solutions (UK) Ltd
(1,000 Equity Shares of GBP.1 each,
fully paid-up)

Investments ( Non-trade, Un-Quoted )
Sandesh Labs Private Limited
(1,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
fully paid-up)

Current Investments ( Non-trade, Quoted ):
In Equity Shares
Less: Provison for diminution
Total

Schedule : 5
Sundry Debtors
(Unsecured considered good)
Debts due for more than six months
Other debts
Total

Schedule : 6
Cash & Bank Balances
Cash on hand
With Scheduled Banks:
  On Current Accounts
  On Deposit Accounts

Total

Schedule: 7 
Loans and Advances 
(Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for 
value to be received) 
Balance with Customs and Excise Authorities 
Sundry Advances
Sundry Deposits
Advances to Staff 
Advance Tax & TDS 

Total

 -

 -

 0.10 

 53.83 
 18.09 
35.84

 29.60 
 30.24 
59.84

 13.42 
 -

 73.84 
 171.73 

258.99

 7.21 
 45.00 
 56.64 
 7.07 

 12.53 

128.45

 71.74 

 252.00 

 -

 -
 -

323.74

 39.73 
 332.12 
371.85

 3.72 
 -

 440.92 
 41.45 

486.09

 1.09 
 33.00 
 25.87 
 0.93 

 15.74 

76.64

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs
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Schedule : 8
Current Liabilities and Provision
Current Liabilities:
Sundry Creditors for Expenses
 Dues to SSI Units
 Dues to Others
Other liabilities
Unclaimed Dividend 2003-2004

Total
Provisions:
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Dividend (including dividend tax)
Provision for Gratuity

Total

Schedule : 9
Miscellaneous Expenses
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Public Issue & Preliminary Expenses
less: written of during the year
       (10% during the previous year)
Total

-
 23.05 
 10.28 

 -

33.33

 8.80 
 56.45 
 2.82 

 68.07 
101.40

 19.95 
 2.88 

17.07

-
 30.91 
 6.68 
 0.78 

38.37

 11.80 
 122.12 

 4.47 
 138.39 
176.76

 17.07 
 17.07 

 -

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs
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Schedules forming part of P&L Account

Schedule : 10
Other Income
Interest Received
Profit in Investment in  Shares
Misc. Income and Provisions  written back
Dividend Received

Total

Schedule : 11
Personnel Costs
Salaries & Benefits
PF and other contributions
Staff welfare expenses

Total

Schedule : 12
Operating & Administrative Expenses
Cost of Services
Cost of Hardware
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses
Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Electricity Charges
Advertisement
Office Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance
General Charges
Auditors Remuneration
Finance and Bank Charges
Bad debts written off
Public Issue & Preliminary Expenses-Written Off
Exchange Fluctuation

Total

 5.06 
 7.69 
 1.17 
 0.12 

14.03

 45.79 
 2.10 
 3.21 

51.10

 125.57 
 15.96 
 8.43 

 10.23 
 25.94 
 1.51 
 1.01 
 5.94 
 1.25 
 0.88 
 4.07 
 2.38 
 0.50 
 0.25 
 7.03 
 2.88 
 1.49 

215.33

 14.04 
 -

 18.10 
 0.18 

32.32

 75.86 
 2.59 
 3.94 

82.39

 55.76 
 -

 24.53 
 8.43 

 27.14 
 6.00 
 1.13 
 5.50 
 1.51 
 1.46 
 3.50 
 4.05 
 1.00 
 1.86 
 0.57 

 17.07 
 0.99 

160.51

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs
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Notes forming part of AccountsNotes forming part of Accounts

Schedule: 13 Accounting Policies and notes on accounts
I. Significant Accounting Policies, 

 

Method of Accounting:  
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the basis of a going concern, with 
revenue, expenses, assets and Liabilities accounted/recognized on accrual basis.

Fixed Assets: 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses relating 
to acquisition and installation.

Depreciation: 
Depreciation is provided on straight line method, pro-rata for the period of usage, in accordance with the rates 
prescribed under schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

Investments: 
Investments are classified in to current investments and long term investments. Current investments are carried at 
lower of cost or fair value. Any reduction in carrying value and any reversals on such reduction are charged or 
credited to profit and loss account. Long term investments are carried at cost less provision made to recognize any 
decline, other than temporary, in value of such investments.

Retirement Benefits: 
Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund, which are based on defined contribution plans, are 
expensed as incurred. Gratuity and Leave encashment are provided on accrual basis for the accounting year.

Foreign Currency Transaction: 
The company translates all foreign currency transactions at Exchange Rates prevailing on the date of transactions. 
Exchange rate differences resulting from foreign exchange transactions settled during the year, including the year 
end translation of current assets and liabilities are recognized in the profit & Loss Account except the effect of 
exchange rate fluctuation in respect borrowings pertaining to purchase of Fixed assets which are adjusted in 
carrying value of underlying fixed assets.

Taxes on Income: 
Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 
22) "Accounting for Taxes on Income" which includes current taxes and deferred taxes. Deferred income taxes reflect 
the impact if current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and the 
relevant of timing difference of earlier years. Deferred tax asset and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that 
are expected to apply to the period when the asset / liability is realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets are recognized and carried 
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Miscellaneous Expenditure: 
Public Issue & Preliminary expenses are fully amortized during the year.
  

 

1.

2. 

3.

4. 

5

. 

6. 

7. 

8. 



II. Notes On Accounts: 

Contingent Liabilities:  Nil 

As per available information with the company, there are no dues to small scale Industrial Undertakings.

Managerial Remuneration: 

Auditors Remuneration:

Segment Reporting:
As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 17) "Segment Reporting", the Company is mainly engaged in the area of 
Software Development and related services. Hence segment reporting is not applicable to the Company and to the 
nature of its business

Related Party Transactions:
As required under the Accounting Standard (AS 18) details of "Related Party Transactions", are as follows:

Taxes on Income:
As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 22) - "Taxes on Income", the details of Deferred Tax Liability comprises 
the following:

 

1.

2. 

3.

4. 

5.

 

6. 

7. 

Particulars
Salaries
Other Benefits
Total

Rs. In Lakhs

As at
31.03.2004

6.60
2.40
9.00

As at
31.03.2005

16.25
5.87

22.12

Particulars
Statutory Audit Fee
Tax Audit Fee 

Total

As at
31.03.2004

0.35
0.15

-
0.50

As at
31.03.2005

0.75
0.25

1.00

Name of the Party
Relationship between the parties
Nature of transactions
Value transactions
Amount of Outstanding
Provision for doubtful debts
Amount written off

a
b
c
d
e
f

Sandesh Labs 
Private Limited

Common Promoter
Realization of Sale of Software

Rs. in Lakhs 21.60 (Dr)
Nil
Nil
Nil

UB Properties Private 
Limited

Common Promoter
Car Hire Charges

Rs. in Lakhs 2.40 (Dr)
Nil
Nil
Nil

Particulars
Deferred Tax Liability
On account of Depreciation   ( A )
Deferred Tax Asset
On account of Misc. Expenses W/o
On account of Diminution in value of shares
On account of unabsorbed losses
On account of Provisions

Total  ( B )
Net Deferred Tax Liability  ( A - B)

i

ii

Rs. In Lakhs
As at 31.03.2004

18.25

-
0.97
5.00
1.01
6.99

11.26

Rs. In Lakhs
As at 31.03.2005

22.22

4.99
-

4.69
1.51

11.19
11.03



 

Investments
Acquisition of Smartnet Communication Systems Private Limited:
Smartnet Communication Systems Private Limited became a 100% subsidiary of the company and the company  
allotted 3,58,700 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.10/- each, aggregating to Rs.71.74 Lakhs to the 
shareholders of Smartnet based on the independent valuation report given by a Chartered Accountant. 

Acquisition of Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited:
Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited became a 100% subsidiary of the company and the company allotted 12,60,000 
equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.10/- each, aggregating to Rs.252 Lakhs to the shareholders of 
Techserv based on the independent valuation report given by a category I Merchant Banker,with Prior approval of 
FIPB (No. 3/46/SIA/NFC/2004-NRI Dated 31-01-2005).

All previous investments held by the Company, both quoted and unquoted, have been liquidated during the year.

Additional information pursuant to provisions of the para 3 and 4 of part II Schedule VI of the Companies Act,1956.  
The Company is engaged in the business of development & maintenance of Computer Software and other related 
services. The production and sale of such software services cannot be expressed in any generic unit and hence it is 
not possible to give such quantitative details. The details of Conversation of Energy, Technology absorption are 
given in Directors Report.
R&D expenditure is not separately accounted for.

Total Foreign Exchange earned and used.

The previous years figures have been recast/restated, wherever necessary, to the  current year's classification.

Financial figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.

Schedules 1 to 13 form part of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have been authenticated.

8.

 

9. 

10.

11.

12. 

13.

Particulars
Total Foreign Exchange Earnings
Total Foreign Exchange Outgo
                     Foreign Travel Expenses
                     Service Charges

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date: 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish 
Director - Technical 

Rs. In Lakhs

For the Year 
2003 - 2004

340.97

20.33
-

For the Year 
2004 - 2005

   654.08        

       3.77        
       5.61      



I. Registration Details
Registration No
State Code 
Balance Sheet Date
 
II. Capital Raised during the year
Public Issue
Rights Issue
Bonus Issue
Private Placement (Preferential Offer)

III. Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds
Total Liabilities
Total Assets

SOURCES OF FUNDS :
Paid-up Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Deferred Tax Liability 
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
Net Fixed Assets
Investments
Net Current Assets
Misc. Expenditure

IV. Performance of Company
Turnover/Income
Total/Expenditure
Profit Before  Tax
Profit After Tax
Earning per Share in Rs.
Dividend Rate %
IV. Products/services of Company Generic Names of three principal
(As per monetary terms)
Item Code No. (IIC Code)
Product Description

Information Pursuant To The Provisions Of Part IV Of Schedule VI To The Companies Act, 1956
Statement on Balance Sheet Abstract and General Business Profile of the Company:

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants

C.V. KOTESWARA RAO 
Partner
Membership No. 28353
Place: Hyderabad.
Date : 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  

D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish 
Director - Technical 

Balance Sheet AbstractBalance Sheet Abstract

21262
01

31-03-2005

Nil
Nil
Nil

18.19               

1,341.44               
1,341.44               

682.30               
648.11               
11.03               

259.89               
323.74               
757.82               

-

744.51               
266.05               
478.46               
475.69               

8.90               
20%               

85249009.10
Software Development 
and related services

Rs. In Lakhs



Consolidated Financial Statements

To 
The Board of Directors of Tanla Solutions Limited

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Tanla Solutions Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively 
'the Group'), as at March 31, 2005, the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended on the date annexed thereto, which we have signed under reference to this report. These 
Consolidated Financial Statements are the responsibility of Group's management and has been prepared by the 
management on the basis of separate financial statements and financial information regarding components. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting framework and are free of 
material mis-statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.198.33 
Lakhs as at March 31,  2005 and total revenues of Rs.1,528.21 Lakhs for the year ended on that date. 

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Group's management in accordance 
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS 21) "Consolidated Financial Statements", issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.
 
On the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on consideration of the separate reports on individual 
audited/accountant's financial statements of Tanla Solutions Limited and its consolidated entities, in our opinion, the 
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

a. The financial statements audited by other auditors of Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt Ltd whose report has   
    been furnished to us, have been considered in the consolidation of accounts.
b. The accountant's report on the un-audited financial statements of Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited, whose report has 
    been furnished to us, has been considered in the consolidation of accounts.
c. And in our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included in respect of these consolidated entities, is 
    based solely on the report of the other auditors/accountants.

a. In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 
   2005;
b. In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the Consolidated Profit of Group for the year ended 
    on that date; and
c. In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statements, of the Consolidated Cash Flows of Group for the year 
    ended on that date.

Auditors' Report to the Board of Directors of Tanla Solutions Limited on the 
Consolidated Financial Statements of Tanla Solutions Limited and its Subsidiaries.



Source of Funds
Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Deferred Tax Liability
Total 

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets
Gross block
Less:Depreciation
Net block

Goodwill
Investments
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Product Under Development
Sundry Debtors
Cash and Bank Balances
Loans and Advances

Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions
Net Current Assets
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Total
Accounting Polices and Notes on Accounts

Schedules referred to above, form an integral part of the financial statements

   682.30 
 845.68 
 11.80 

 1,539.77 

 355.09 
 89.55 

 265.54 
  

  297.92 
-    

 29.79 
 441.70 
 645.93 
 159.67 

 1,277.09 
 300.78 
 976.31

 1,539.77 

1
2

3

4
5
6

7

8

12

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule No.Particulars

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date : 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish 
Director - Technical 

Consolidated Financial Statements



Consolidated Financial Statements

Income
Software Receipts - Exports
                            - Domestic
Other Income

Total

Expenditure
Personnel Costs
Operating & Administrative Expenses
Depreciation

Total
Net Profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Current Tax
Provision for Deferred Tax
Net Profit After Tax
Profit brought forward from last year
Total
Transfer to General Reseve
Interim Dividiend
Provision for Dividend
Corporate  Dividend Tax
Net Profit Transferred to Balance Sheet
Earning per Share Basic / Diluted
Weighted Average No of shares outstanding
Accounting Polices and Notes on Accounts

Schedules referred to above, form an integral part of the financial statements

 2,141.54
 97.09
 34.09

 
 2,272.72

 136.76
 1,336.88

 25.94

 1,499.58
 773.14
 89.45
 (0.42)

 684.11
 112.85

 796.96
 50.00

 140.36
 108.25
 13.87

 484.49
 12.79
 53.47

9

10
11
3

12

For the Year ended
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule No.Particulars

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date : 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish 
Director - Technical 



Consolidated Financial Statements

A.   Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items

Adjusted for
    Depreciation
    Interest received
    Misc. Income and Provisions  written back
     Preliminary and Public Issue expenses
Operating Profits before working capital charges

    Increase in Trade and Other receivables
    Increase/Decrease in advances & others
    Increase in Trade Payables
Cash generated from operations
    Income taxes paid
Net Cash from Operation Activities

B.    Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Purchase / sale of shares (Investments)
Proceeds /sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Received
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities

C.   Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Preferential Allotment - Equity Capital
Proceeds from Preferential Allotment - Equity Premium
Investment Subsidy Received
Dividends Paid (including Dividend Tax)
Decrease in Un-secured loans
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities

D.  Total increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year (A+B+C)
E.  Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
F.  Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

  773.14 
 

 25.94 
 (15.81)
 (18.10)

 17.07 
 782.24 

  (374.79)
 (28.09)

 28.00 
 407.36 

 1.44 
 405.92 

 (64.11)
 55.60 
 0.10 

 15.81 
 7.40 

 20.82 
 145.33 

 4.00 
 (196.81)

 (1.52)
 (28.18)

 385.14 
260.79 

 645.93 

Year Ended
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Particulars

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date : 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish 
Director - Technical 



Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedule :1
Share Capital 
Authorised Capital 
70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 
(55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital 
68,23,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid 
(of the above 2,00,000 equity share are allotted at 
Cash under preferential allotment and 16,18,700 
equity shares are allotted to the share holders of 
Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt Ltd
(3,58,700 equty shares) and Techserv Teleservises 
(UK) Ltd (12,60,000 equity shares) under preferential 
allottment as per the Swap Arrangement) 
(50,04,300 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid) 
Total

Schedule :2
Reserves & Surplus
Share Premium
Investment Subsidy
General Reserve
Profit and Loss Account
Total

700 

 682.30 

682.30 

  307.20 
 4.00 

 50.00 
 484.49 
 845.69 

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

Schedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedule : 4
Sundry Debtors
(Unsecured considered good)
Debts due for more than six months
Other debts
Total

Schedule : 5
Cash & Bank Balances
Cash on hand
With Scheduled Banks:
On Current Accounts
On Deposit Accounts
Total

Schedule: 6 
Loans and Advances 
(Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for 
value to be received) 
Balance with Customs and Excise Authorities 
Sundry Advances
Sundry Deposits
Advances to Staff 
Advance Tax & TDS 
Total

Schedule: 7 
Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities:
Sundry Creditors for Expenses
  Dues to SSI Units
  Dues to Others
Other liabilities
Unclaimed Dividend 2003-2004

Provisions:
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Dividend (including dividend tax)
Provision for Gratuity

Total

Schedule: 8
MISCELLENIOUS EXPENSES 
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Public Issue & Preliminary Expenses
less: written of during the year
Total

 39.73 
401.98 

 441.71 

 
  3.82 

 600.66 
 41.45 

 645.93 

 1.09 
 115.19 
 25.87 
 0.93 

 16.58 
 159.67 

 

-    
 59.43 
 16.16 
 0.78 

 76.37 

 97.81 
 122.12 

 4.47 
 224.40 

 300.78 

-    
 17.07 
 17.07 

-    

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

Schedules forming part of  Consolidated Balance Sheet



Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedule : 09
Other Income
Interest Received
Misc. Income and Provisions  written back
Dividend Received

Total

Schedule : 10
Personnel Costs
Salaries & Benefits
PF and other contributions
Staff welfare expenses

Total

Schedule : 11
Operating & Administrative Expenses
Cost of Services
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses
Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Electricity Charges
Advertisement
Office Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance
General Charges
Auditors Remuneration
Finance and Bank Charges
Bad debts written off
Public Issue & Preliminary Expenses-Written Off
Exchange Fluctuation

Total

 15.81 
 18.10 
 0.18 

34.09

 129.73 
 2.59 
 4.45 

136.76

 1,188.33 
 27.01 
 8.43 

 45.02 
 13.00 
 1.62 
 6.20 
 2.42 
 5.78 
 9.25 
 4.68 
 3.26 
 3.25 
 0.57 

 17.07 
 0.99 

1,336.88

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

Schedules forming part of  Consolidated Profit and Loss Account



Notes forming part of Consolidated AccountsNotes forming part of Consolidated Accounts

Method of Accounting:  
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the basis of a going concern, with revenue, expenses, assets 
and Liabilities accounted/recognized on accrual basis.

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the principles and procedures specified in the accounting standard 
on Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Being the first year of presentation of 
consolidation financial statements, the prior year figures have not been provided, as they are unconsolidated and therefore do not allow 
meaningful comparison. 
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared based on a line-by-line consolidation of the financial statements 
of Tanla Solutions Limited and its Subsidiaries. All material inter-Company balances and transactions are eliminated on consolidation.
Assets and liabilities of subsidiaries are translated into Indian Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing as at the Balance Sheet date. 
Revenues and Expenses are translated into Indian Rupees at average of the opening and closing rates.

Fixed Assets: 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses relating to acquisition and 
installation.

Depreciation: 
Depreciation is provided on straight line method, pro-rata for the period of usage, in accordance with the rates prescribed under schedule 
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

Investments: 
Investments are classified into current investments and long term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair 
value. Any reduction in carrying value and any reversals on such reduction are charged or credited to profit and loss account. Long term 
investments are carried at cost less provision made to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in value of such investments.

Retirement Benefits: 
Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund, which are based on defined contribution plans, are expensed as incurred. 
Gratuity and Leave encashment are provided on accrual basis for the accounting year.

Foreign Currency Transaction: 
The company translates all foreign currency transactions at Exchange Rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Exchange rate 
differences resulting from foreign exchange transactions settled during the year, including the year end translation of current assets and 
liabilities are recognized in the profit & Loss Account except the effect of exchange rate fluctuation in respect borrowings pertaining to 
purchase of Fixed assets which are adjusted in carrying value of underlying fixed assets.

Taxes on Income: 
Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 22) "Accounting for 
Taxes on Income" which includes current taxes and deferred taxes. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact if current year timing 
differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and the relevant of timing difference of earlier years. Deferred 
tax asset and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset / liability is realized, based 
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets are recognized 
and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against 
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Miscellaneous Expenditure: 
Public Issue & Preliminary expenses are fully amortized during the year.

a.

b. 

c.

d. 

e.

f. 

g.

h.

Schedule: 12 Accounting Policies and notes to accounts
I. Significant Accounting Policies, 



Notes forming part of Consolidated AccountsNotes forming part of Consolidated Accounts

Contingent Liabilities       :  NIL

As per available information with the company, there are no dues to small scale Industrial Undertakings.

Managerial Remuneration:

Auditors Remuneration:  

Segment Reporting:
As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 17) "Segment Reporting", the Company is mainly engaged in the area of 
Software Development and related services. Hence segment reporting is not applicable to the Company and to the 
nature of its business.

Related Party Transactions:
As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) "Related Party Transactions", the details are as follows:

Taxes on Income:
As required by the Accounting Standard (AS 22) "Taxes on Income", the details of Deferred Tax Liability comprising 
the following:

II. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2005

55.12
5.87

60.99

Particulars
Salaries
Other Benefits
Total

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2005

3.01
0.25
3.26

Particulars
Statutory Audit Fee
Tax Audit Fee 
Total

Sr. No
a
b
c
d
e
f

UB Properties Private 
Limited

Common Promoter
Car Hire Charges

Rs. in Lakhs 2.40 (Dr)
Nil
Nil
Nil

Sandesh Labs 
Private Limited

Common Promoter
Realization of Sale of Software

Rs. in Lakhs 21.60 (Dr)
Nil
Nil
Nil

Name of the Party
Relationship between the parties
Nature of transactions
Value transactions
Amount of Outstanding
Provision for doubtful debts
Amount written off

Sr. No
i

ii

As at 31.03.2005
Rs. In Lakhs

22.99

 4.99
-

 4.69
 1.51
11.19
11.80

Particulars
Deferred Tax Liability
On account of Depreciation    ( A )
Deferred Tax Asset
On account of Misc. Expenses W/o
On account of Diminution in value of shares
On account of unabsorbed losses
On account of Provisions
Total  ( B )
Net Deferred Tax Liability  ( A - B)



Notes forming part of Consolidated AccountsNotes forming part of Consolidated Accounts

Consolidation of Subsidiaries Accounts:
Acquisition of Smartnet Communication Systems Private Limited:
Smartnet Communication Systems Private Limited became a 100% subsidiary of the company and the company 
allotted 3,58,700 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.10/- each, aggregating to Rs.71.74 Lakhs to the 
shareholders of Smartnet based on the independent valuation report given by a Chartered Accountant. 

Acquisition of Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited:
Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited became a 100% subsidiary of the company and the company allotted 12,60,000 
equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.10/- each, aggregating to Rs.252 Lakhs to the shareholders of 
Techserv based on the independent valuation report given by a category I Merchant Banker, with prior approval of 
FIPB (No. 3/46/SIA/NFC/2004-NRI Dated 31-01-2005).

The performance results of the above two Subsidiaries are considered for consolidation in the Group's Financial 
Statements for the full accounting period of the financial statements of the respective subsidiaries.

Interim Dividend of Rs.140.36 lakhs was paid to the shareholders of Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited and no final 
dividend was paid. 

Financial figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.

Schedules 1 to 12 form part of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have been authenticated.

h.

i.

j.

k.

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMASAMY KOTESWARA RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

C.V. Koteswara Rao
Partner
Membership No.28353
Place:Hyderabad.
Date: 08.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy 
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish
Director - Technical 



Section 212 ReportSection 212 Report

Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, relating to Subsidiary 
Companies

*  Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt Ltd, India and Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited, United Kingdom, became 
subsidiary of the Company during the year.

Particulars
Name of the Subsidiary

Financial year ending of the Subsidiary
Holding Company's Interest
Number and Face Value

Extent of Holding
Net aggregate amount of profit / 
(losses) for the above financial year of 
the subsidiary so for as it concerns the 
members of the holding company
Dealt with or provided for in the 
accounts of the holding Company
Not dealt with or provided for in the 
accounts of the holding Company 
Net aggregate amount of profits / 
(losses) for previous financial years of 
the subsidiary so far as it may concern 
the members of the holding Company
Dealt with or provided for in the 
accounts of the holding Company
Not dealt with or provided for in the 
accounts of the holding Company 

S.No
1

2
3
  a.

  b.
4

  a.

  b.

5

  a.

  b.

Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited 
(Formerly Techserv 
Teleservices (UK) Limited)
March 31, 2005

1000 shares of GBP 1 each fully 
paid up
100%

Nil

GBP.3,46,550

N.A.*

N.A.*

Smartnet Communication 
Systems Pvt. Ltd.

March 31, 2005

2,50,000 shares of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up
100%

Nil

Rs.10,23,061

N.A.*

N.A.*

Details of Subsidiary Companies

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Chairman & Managing Director  

K. Satish
Director - Technical







Subsidiary Accounts



Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd.Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Directors' Report

To the Members.
Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 2nd Annual Report and audited accounts of the Company for 
the year ended March 31, 2005:

Review of Operations:
This year has seen the Company consolidate its verticals and horizontals. Enterprise applications using the .Net and 
J2EE platforms has been a strong focus. The Company has worked extensively with the open source community in 
offering a plethora of highly robust and cost effective solutions. The company has also forayed into the product 
segment.
Maxim - Workforce Optimisation Software : A workforce optimisation software geared towards the call center industry. 
An installation was done at the HSBC support center in Mumbai. The company plans to develop it into a first rate 
service offering.
SmartCall : An integrated ACD (Automatic Call Distribution), Soft PBX, Logger, CTI(Computer Telephony Interface) 
supporting both TDM and VOIP has been developed using open source software.

Fixed Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from public as on March 31, 2005 so as to attract the provisions of 
Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 as amended 
from time to time. There is no amount outstanding or due to any deposit holder.

Auditors
M/s.  R. Khattar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company who retire at the forthcoming 
Annual General Meeting, who signified their willingness and eligibility for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with 
proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;
 
Such Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates are made that 
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of 
the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;
 
Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting any fraud or 
other irregularities has been taken.
 
Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March 2004 are prepared on a going-concern basis.

i.

ii.

 

iii.

iv.



Particulars of Energy, Research and Development, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.
The Particulars as prescribed under 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are not applicable to the Company. 

Particulars of Employees 
As required under the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of 
employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, none of the employees of the Company was drawing a remuneration exceeding 
Rs.24,00,000 per annum or Rs.2,00,000 per month or part thereof.

Earnings in foreign exchange : 9.94 lakhs 
Outflow in foreign exchange : Nil

Acknowledgements:
Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their sincere appreciation and wish to express their thanks for 
the guidance and assistance received from State & Central government agencies, Company's clients, Bankers, Share 
holders for their continued support and faith in the Company. Your Directors also wish to appreciate the hard work and 
commitment exhibited by the employees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board Directors

D. Uday Kumar Reddy
Director

Anoop Roy Kundal
Director



Compliance Certificate

Authorised Capital: Rs. 25 Lakhs   Company Number : 21-88259

To
The Members
SMARTNET COMUNICATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 

I have examined the registers, records, books and papers of SMARTNET COMUNICATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED as 
required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, and the rules made there under and also the provisions 
contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 
2005. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and 
explanations furnished to me by the company, its officers, and agents, I certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial 
year:

The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this certificate, as per the 
provisions and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly recorded.

The Company has filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this certificate, with the Registrar of 
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or other authorities as required under the 
Act and the rules made there under.

The Company being private limited company has the minimum prescribed paid-up capital and its maximum number 
of members during the said financial year was 2 excluding its present and past employees and the company during 
the year under scrutiny:

(i) has not invited public to subscribe for its shares or debentures; and
(ii) has not invited  or accepted any deposits from persons other than its members, directors or their relatives.

The Board of Directors duly met 5 times on 21/06/2004, 06/09/2004, 27/10/2004, 05/11/2004, and 10/02/05 in 
respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed 
including the circular resolutions passed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

The Company did not close its Register of Members.

The annual general meeting for the financial year ended on 31.03.2004 was held on 30-09-2004 after giving due 
notice to the members of the company and the resolutions passed thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book 
maintained for the purpose.

No extra ordinary General meetings were held during the financial year for the purpose change in name of the 
Company.

The Company has not advanced any loan to its directors and/or persons or firms or companies referred in the 
section 295 of the Act after complying with the provisions of the Act.

The Company has no interested contracts so as to attract the provisions of section 297 of the Act.

There were no entries, which had to made in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

There were no activities in the Company so as to attract the provisions of Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956.

1.

2.

 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.



There was no issue of duplicate share certificates.

The Company has:
  a. There was no allotment of nor transfer/transmission of securities during the year;
  b. No dividend was declared during the year.
  c. No dividend warrants  were posted.
  d. No amount was transferred to unpaid dividend account
  e. Duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with 3 Directors. There were no vacancies in the Board 
during the year.

Since the paid up capital of the Company is less than Rs.5 Crores no Managing Director/Whole-time 
Director/Manager were appointed.

No Sole selling agents were appointed during the year.

No approvals from Central Government, Company Law Board, Regional Director, Registrar and such other 
authorities were necessary for the Company during the year.

The directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Directors pursuant to the 
provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

The Company has not issued any equity shares during the year under review.

The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year.

The Company has not redeemed any preference shares/debentures during the year.

Applications for transfer of shares were received and effected during the year.

The Company has not accepted any deposits so as to attract the  provisions of sections 58A and 58AA read with 
Companies  (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975/the applicable directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India/any 
other authority in respect of deposits accepted including  unsecured loans. 

The Company being a Private Limited Company, provisions of Section 293(1)(d) are not applicable.

The Company being a Private Limited Company, provisions of Section 372A are not applicable.

The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to situation of the company's 
registered office from one State to another during the year under scrutiny.

The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of the company during 
the year under scrutiny .

The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to name of the company during the 
year under scrutiny. 

The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to share capital of the company 
during the year under scrutiny. 

12.

13.

 

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.



The Company has not altered its articles of association of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

No prosecution was initiated against the Company and no show cause notices were received by the company for 
alleged offences under the Act and no  fines and penalties or any other punishment was imposed on the company.

The Company did not receive any amount  as security from its employees during the year under certification so as 
to attract the provisions of Section  417(1) of the Act.

The Company did not constitute any Provident Fund pursuant to section 418 of the Act.

Annexure A:

   01. Register of Members
   02. Register of Directors
   03. Register of Directors' Shareholdings
   04. Register of Interested Contracts U/s 301.

Annexure B:

 1. Form No.32 for appointment of additional Director Mr. Anoop Kundal with effect 22nd February 2004 was 
filed on 2nd December 2004.

 2. Form No.32 for appointment of additional Directors Mr. Desai Uday Kumar Reddy and Mr. Gautam Sabharwal 
with effect 27th October 2004 was filed on 2nd December 2004.

 3. The Annual Report, Annual Return and compliance certificate for the year 2003 - 04 have not been filed and 
suggested to file accordingly.

 4. Form No.32 for registration of Directors Mr. Amit Gupta and Mr. Navnit Chachan with effect 30th October 
2004 was filed on 2nd December 2004.

 5. Authorised Capital was increased from Rs.10 lakhs to Rs.25 lakhs during the year 2002 - 03 however relevant 
forms were filed on 7th February 2005.

Place: Hyderabad,
Date: 06. 04. 2005  

A.G. Ravindranath Reddy
Company Secretary

C.P.No: 1932

30.

31.

32.

33.



Auditors’ Report

To the Members.
SMARTNET COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS  PRIVATE LIMITED:

1.

2.

3.

4.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of SMARTNET COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS  PRIVATE LIMITED as at March 
31, 2005 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of 
sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order. 

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that: 

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears 
from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet and Profit Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion the Balance Sheet, and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the 
mandatory Accounting Standards referred in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31st March 2005 and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2005 from being 
appointed as directors in terms of clause (g) of subsection (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act 1956;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts 
read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and other notes thereon give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required, and present a true and fair view, in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
(i)   In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2005;
(ii)  In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that 
      date.

Place : New Delhi For R. Khattar & Associates
Date  : 06.04.2005 Chartered Accountants

Ranjit Khattar
Partner

Membership No.82488



Annexure to the Auditors’ Report
Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our report of even date

1.  In respect of its fixed assets:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation 
of fixed assets on the basis of available information.
All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular 
programme of verification, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and 
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.
In our opinion, the Company has not disposed of substantial part of fixed assets during the year and the going 
concern status of the Company is not affected.

The Company has taken loans from three parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of 
companies Act 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs 1,51,684/- and the year-end balance 
of loans granted to such parties was Rs Nil. There is no party covered in the register maintained under section 
301 of the companies Act 1956 to which the company has granted loans

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the loans are interest free and other 
terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need to be 
entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the companies Act 1956 have been so entered.

in our opinion and according to the information given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contract or 
arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the 
value of rupees five lakhs in respect of  any party during the year have been made are reasonable having regard 
to prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State 
Insurance, Income Tax, sales Tax, Service Tax and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited with the 
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of the aforesaid dues

The Company, does not have any stock of raw materials, stores and spares and finished goods and therefore, the 
clauses (ii a), (ii b) and (iii c) of the CARO, 2003 are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control 
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory, 
fixed assets and also for the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any major weaknesses 
in internal controls.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not accepted any 
deposits from the public. 

In our opinion, the internal audit system of the Company is commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of Cost Records under Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies 
Act, 1956.

In respect of statutory dues:

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.



In our opinion the Company does not have any accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses during the 
financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in 
repayment of dues to bank.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no loans and advances have been 
granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, clause 4(xiii) of 
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. 
Accordingly the provisions of the clause 4(xiv) of companies (Auditor) order 2003 are not applicable to the 
company.

In our opinion the Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial 
institutions.

In our opinion the Company has not raised any term loan from Bank during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of 
the Company, we report that the no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment. No 
long-term funds have been used to finance short assets except permanent working capital.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment 
of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 
1956.

According to information and explanations given to us, during the period covered by our audit the Company has 
not issued any debentures.

According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not raised any money by way of public 
issue during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.



Source of Funds
Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Deferred Tax Liability
Loan Fund
Unsecured Loans
Total

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets
Gross block
Less:Depreciation
Net block

Product under Development

Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Cash and Bank Balances
Sundry Debtors
Loans and Advances

Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions
Net Current Assets
Total

Notes on Accounts

 25.00 
  4.18 
 0.95 

 -
 1.52 

  31.65 

 15.63 
 9.74 
 5.90 

 29.79 

 1.80 
 7.08 
 2.13 

 11.00 
 15.04 
 (4.04)
 31.65 

   25.00 
  10.22 
  0.77 

-
 35.99 

 15.69 
 11.70 
 3.98 

 29.79 

 3.72 
 13.35 
 0.95 

 18.03 
 15.81 
 2.21 

 35.99 

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

9

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule No.Particulars

Balance Sheet
As at

March 31, 2004
Rs. In lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For R.Khattar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

R.Khattar
Partner
Membership No. 82488
Place:New Delhi.
Date: 06.04.2005

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy 
Director  

Anoop Roy Kundal 
Director 

For and on behalf of the board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy 
Director  

Anoop Roy Kundal 
Director 



Income
Software Consultancy Fees
Software Development
Software Website Fees
Misc Income
Total

Expenditure
Directors Remuneration
Salary
Administration & Other Expenditures

Total

Profit before Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation
Profit Before Tax
Provision for Tax for Current Year
Provision for Income Tax for Earlier Years
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)
Profit after Tax

Notes on Accounts

 7.10 
 29.41 
 2.50 
 0.01 

 39.02 

4.70
 13.73 
 17.17 

 35.60 

 3.42 
 2.75 
 0.67 

 -
 -

 (0.27)
 0.40 

 16.05 
 22.94 
 0.54 

 -
 39.52 

 -
 10.72 
 16.61 

 27.33 

12.20
 1.97 

 10.23 
 3.93 
 0.44 
 0.19 
 6.05 

8

9

For the Year ended
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule No.Profit and Loss Account

For the Year ended
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For R.Khattar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

R.Khattar
Partner
Membership No. 82488
Place:New Delhi.
Date: 06.04.2005

For and on behalf of the Board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Director  

Anoop Roy Kundal
Director

For and on behalf of the Board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Director  

Anoop Roy Kundal
Director

Profit and Loss Account



Schedule :1
Share Capital 
Authorised Capital 
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 
(Previous Year 2,50,000 Equity Share of Rs 10 each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital 
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 
(Previous Year 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up)
Total

Schedule :2
Reserves & Surplus
Profit & Loss A/c  :
As per last year Balance Sheet
Profit during the year 
Total

Schedule :3
Unsecured Loans
From Directors
From Others
Total

 25.00 

25.00

25.00

 3.78 
 0.40 
 4.18 

 1.20 
 0.31 
 1.52 

 25.00 

25.00

25.00

4.18
 6.05 

 10.22 

-
-
-

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs

Schedules forming Part of Balance Sheet
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Schedule : 5

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash at Bank
Cash In Hand

Total

Schedule: 6
Loans and Advances 
Advance Tax & TDS 
Other Advances

Total

Schedule: 7
Current Liabilities and Provisions 
Sundry Creditors for Expenses
Expenses Payable
Provision For Income Tax
TDS Payable

Total

 1.76 
 0.04 

1.80

2.13
   - 

 2.13 

 2.40 
 11.49 
 0.60 
 0.55 

 15.04 

 3.62 
 0.10 

3.72

0.84
 0.11 

 0.95 

 2.40 
 9.48 
 3.93 

 -

 15.81 

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs



Schedule : 8
Administration & Other Expenses
Accounting Charges
Audit Fees
Bank Charges
Business Promotion
Conveyance & Travelling
Consultancy & Professional Charges
Electricity & Water Charges
Hire Charges
Misc Expenses
Office Maintenance
Office Rent
Printing & Stationery
Rent
Repair & Maintenance
Security Charges
Staff Welfare
Telephone Expenses
Web Hosting Charges

Total

 0.16 
 0.16 
 0.00 
 0.15 
 6.24 
 0.90 
 0.83 
 0.14 
 0.36 
 0.46 
 1.20 
 0.15 
 1.50 
 0.54 
 0.48 
 0.16 
 2.36 
 1.37 

17.17

 0.28 
 0.17 
 0.03 
 0.91 
 4.07 
 0.81 
 0.70 
 0.13 
 0.30 
 0.45 

 -
 0.49 
 2.48 
 4.32 
 0.16 
 0.34 
 0.97 

 -

16.61

As at
March 31, 2005

Rs. In lakhs
Schedule

As at
March 31, 2004

Rs. In lakhs

Schedules forming Part of P&L Account



Schedule:9 Notes on Accounts
I. Significant Accounting Policies, 

Accounting conventions:  
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance with 
applicable accounting standards and relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

Fixed Assets: 
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes 
and other incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation of assets.

Depreciation: 
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the written down method on a pro-rata basis at the rates specified in 
schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Retirement Benefits: 
None of the employees have completed five years of the service hence no provision in respect of the future payment 
of gratuity to employees is required.

Foreign Currency Transactions: 
Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at the rates prevailing at the transaction dates.

Taxes on Income: 
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates 
and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.

Contingent Liabilites          :  Nil

Dues to small scale Industrial undertakings are Nil

As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosures of 
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below: 
List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships

Transactions during the year with related parties:

a.

b. 

c.

d. 

e.

f. 

1.

2.

3. 

Sr. No
1

2

Relationship
Key Management Personnel

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Name of Related Party
Sh. Amit Gupta
Sh. Navnit Chachan
Sh. V. P. Gupta
Smt. Tanya Amiraj

Sr. No
A)

B)

Key Management 
Personnel

120.48
    0.00
120.48
    0.00
337.81

Relatives of Key 
Management Personnel

 31.20
   0.00
 31.20
   0.00
240.00

Total

151.68
   0.00
151.68

0.00
577.81

Name of Related Party
Unsecured Loans Taken
Balance as on 1st April 2004
Given During the Year
Returned/Adjusted during the Year
Balance as on 31st March 2004
Sundry Creditors

II. Notes On Accounts:



The Deferred Tax Liability as at 31st March 2005 comprise of the following

Information pursuant to paragraph 3 and 4 of Part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956

a) Auditors Remuneration:

d) Quantitative details
The Company is engaged in the business of Software Development and related services. The production and sale of 
such is not capable of being expressed in any generic unit. Hence, other information pursuant to the provisions of 
the paragraph 3, 4C and 4D of Part II Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable to the Company.

Previous Years Figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with those 
of the current year:

4.

 

5.

 

 

6. 

Deferred Tax Liability
(i)    Depreciation  (Liability)
       Total (Net Liability) 

As at 31st March 2005
76,689.12
76,689.12

Particulars
Audit Fees

Year Ended
31.03.2004

Rs. 16,200.00

Year Ended
31.03.2005

Rs. 16,530.00 

b) Details of Remuneration paid to Directors:

Particulars
Salary and Other Benefits

Year Ended
31.03.2004

Rs. 4,70,100.00

Year Ended
31.03.2005

Nil

c) Earnings in Foreign Currency (on accrual basis):

Particulars
Revenue from Services

Year Ended
31.03.2004

Rs.  Nil

Year Ended
31.03.2005

Rs.   9,93,576.82

For R.Khattar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

R.Khattar
Partner
Membership No. 82488
Place:New Delhi.
Date : 06.04.2005

For and on behalf of the Board  
  
  
D.Uday Kumar Reddy  
Director  

Anoop Roy Kundal
Director



Tanla Solutions (UK) LimitedTanla Solutions (UK) Limited

Directors' report

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2005.
Incorporation and change of name:
The company was incorporated on 23rd January 2004 as Techserv Teleservices (UK) Limited.  The company commenced 
trade on 16th February 2004. The name of the company was changed to Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited on 4th February 
2005.

Principal activity:
The principal activity of the company is delivering world class telecom value added services, Offshore Outsourcing  and 
related services.

Directors and their interests:
The directors who served during the period and their interests in the company are as stated below:

This report is prepared in accordance with the special provisions of Part VII of the Companies Act 1985 relating to 
small companies.

This report was approved by the Board on 05.04.2005 and signed on its behalf by

Mr. Gautam Sabharwal
Secretary

Particulars
Mr. Gautam Sabharwal 
Mrs. Sharmila Lena Sabharwal
Mr. Uday Kumar Reddy

23/01/04
1
1
-

31/03/05
-
-
-

Ordinary shares

Section Page :1



Accountants' Report
Accountants' report on the unaudited financial statements to the directors of Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited

As described on the balance sheet you are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements for the period 
ended 31st March 2005 set out on pages 3 to 8. In accordance with your instructions we have compiled these unaudited 
financial statements, from the accounting records and information supplied to us.

VSP Limited
Chartered Accountants
23A Lyttelton Road
Hampstead Garden Suburb
London
N2 0DN
Date: 05.04.2005

Section Page :2



Profit and Loss Account

Profit and loss account for the period ended 31st March 2005

Particulars
Turnover
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Administrative expenses
Operating profit
Other interest receivable and similar income
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Tax on profit on ordinary activities
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation
Dividends
Retained profit for the period

£
1,812,200

(1,314,575)
497,625

(152,575)
345,050

1,500
346,550

(100,000)
246,550

(171,000)
75,550

Notes
2

3

5

Period ended 31/03/05

The notes on pages 6 to 8 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Section Page :3



Balance Sheet

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2005

Particulars
Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Current assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets
Net assets
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Share premium account
Profit and loss account
Shareholders' funds

£

168,830
190,199
359,029

(131,825)

£

2,040

227,204
229,244

1,000
152,694
75,550

229,244

Notes

6

7

8

9
10
10

Period ended 31/03/05

The directors' statements required by Section 249B(4) are shown on the following page which forms part of
this Balance Sheet.

Section Page :4

The notes on pages 6 to 8 form an integral part of these financial statements.



In approving these financial statements as directors of the company we hereby confirm:

that for the period stated above the company was entitled to the exemption conferred by Section 249A(1) of 
the Companies Act 1985 ;

that no notice has been deposited at the registered office of the company pursuant to Section 249B(2) 
requesting that an audit be conducted for the period ended 31st August 2004 and

that we acknowledge our responsibilities for:

Ensuring that the company keeps accounting records which comply with Section 221, and

Preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 
the end of the financial period and of its profit or loss for the period then ended in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 226 and which otherwise comply with the provisions of the Companies Act relating 
to financial statements, so far as applicable to the company.

a. 

b. 

c.
 
     1.
 
     2. 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the special provisions of Part VII of the Companies Act 
1985 relating to small companies and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities 
(effective June 2002).

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 05.04.2005 and signed on its behalf by

Mr. Gautam Sabharwal
Director

Directors' Statement

Directors' statements required by Section 249B(4) for the period ended 31st March 2005

Section Page :5

The notes on pages 6 to 8 form an integral part of these financial statements.



Accounting policies

Turnover

Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the 
Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective June 2002).

Turnover
Turnover represents the total invoice value, excluding value added tax, of sales made during the year.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost less residual value of each asset over its 
expected useful life, as follows:

Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 25% straight line

The total turnover of the company for the period has been derived from its principal activity wholly 
undertaken in the UK.

1.

       1.1.

       1.2.

       1.3.

2.

3.

4.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2005

Operating profit
Operating profit is stated after charging:
Depreciation and other amounts written off tangible assets

£

1,000

Period ended 31/03/05

Directors' emoluments
Remuneration and other benefits

£
47,667

Period ended 31/03/05

Section Page :6



5.

6.

7.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2005

Tax on profit on ordinary activities
Analysis of charge in period
Current tax
UK corporation tax

£

100,000

Period ended 31/03/05

Tangible fixed assets
Cost
Additions
At 31 March 2005
Depreciation
Charge for the period
At 31 March 2005
Net book value
At 31 March 2005

Fixtures,fittings and equipment
£

3,040
3,040

1,000
1,000

2,040

Total
£

3,040
3,040

1,000
1,000

2,040

Section Page :7

Debtors
Trade debtors
Other debtors
Prepayments and accrued income
Total

£
67,441
1,389

100,000
168,8301

Period ended 31/03/05



8.

9.

10.

11.

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2005

Reserves
Premium on issue of shares
Bonus issue of shares
Retained profit for the period
At 31 March 2005

Share Premium Amount
£

153,193
(499)

152,694

Profit and loss account
£

-
75,550
75,550

Total
£

153,193
(499)

75,550
228,244

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Corporation tax
Other taxes and social security costs
Directors' accounts
Accruals and deferred income
Total

£
100,000
22,698

457
8,670

131,825

Period ended 31/03/05

Share capital
Authorised
1,000 Ordinary shares of 1 each
Allotted, called up and fully paid
1,000 Ordinary shares of 1 each

During the period, 499 ordinary shares of £1 each were issued fully paid for cash for £308 each.
During the period, 499 ordinary shares of £1 each were issued as bonus shares fully paid.

Ultimate parent undertaking
The ultimate parent company is Tanla Solutions Limted, a company incorporated in India.

£

1,000

1,000

Period ended 31/03/05

Section Page :8



Profit and Loss Account

Detailed trading profit and loss account and expenses schedule for the period ended 31st March 
2005

Particulars
Sales
Sales

Cost of sales
Purchases

Gross profit
Administrative expenses
Wages and salaries
Directors' remuneration
Employer's NI contributions
Office services
Repairs and maintenance
Printing, postage and stationery
Advertising
Telephone
Computer costs
Motor expenses
Courier costs
Travelling and subsistence
Entertaining
Legal and professional
Consultancy fees
Accountancy
Bank charges
General expenses
Depreciation on fixtures & equipment

Operating profit

Other income and expenses

Interest receivable
Bank deposit interest

Net profit for the period

£

1,314,575

140
47,667
4,766

18,925
340
165

1,653
6,186

775
622
388

16,673
2,511
7,200

38,972
2,550
1,645

397
1,000

1,500

£

1,812,200
1,812,200

(1,314,575)
497,625

152,575
345,050

1,500
346,550

Period ended 31/03/05
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Consolidated Financial Statements As Per UK GAAPConsolidated Financial Statements As Per UK GAAP

Group Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2005

There are no recognised gains or losses other than the profit or loss for the above financial years.
The continuing operations reflect all the turnover and results of the group.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

Particulars
Turnover
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Administrative expenses
Other operating income
Group operating profit
Investment income
Interest receivable and similar income
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Tax on profit on ordinary activities
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation
Dividends
Retained profit for the group

2005 in £
2,727,913

(1,314,575)
1,413,338
(513,746)

22,046
921,638

219
18,609

940,466
(125,360)

815,106
(302,865)

512,241

Notes
2

3
4
5

8

Continuing operations



Group Balance Sheet as at 31st  March 2005

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

Particulars
Fixed Assets
Intangible assets
Tangible assets

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand  

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net Current Assets
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities
Provision for Liabilities and Charges
Deferred taxation
Net Assets
Capital and Reserves
Called up share capital
Share premium account
Other reserves
Profit and loss account
Shareholders' Funds

£

246,514
323,480

569,994

1,151,666
1,721,660

(14,369)
1,707,291

831,161
221,550
65,782

588,798
1,707,291

£

731,202
786,876

1,518,078
(366,412)

Notes

10
11

13

14

15

16
17
17
17
18

2005



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st  March 2005

Accounting Policies

Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention modified to include the revaluation 
of certain fixed assets.

Basis of Consolidation
The group financial statements consolidate the accounts of Tanla Solutions Limited and all its subsidiary 
undertakings made up to 31 March 2005 each year; the group profit and loss account includes the results of all 
subsidiary undertakings.
Turnover and profits arising on trading between group companies are excluded.

Turnover
Turnover represents the total invoice value, excluding value added tax, of sales made during the year.

Goodwill
Goodwill may arise on the acquisition of subsidiary and associated undertakings and interests in joint ventures. 
It represents the excess of cost over fair value of the group share of tangible assets acquired. In accordance 
with Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 10 such goodwill is capitalised as an intangible asset. Goodwill has not 
been amortised.

Research and development
Research expenditure is written off to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred. 
Development expenditure is written off in the same year unless the directors are satisfied as to the technical, 
commercial and financial viability of individual projects. In this situation, the expenditure is deferred and but 
not amortised over the period from which the company is expected to benefit.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost or valuation less residual value of each asset 
over its expected useful life, as follows:

Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 25% Straight Line

Deferred taxation
Provision is made for deferred taxation using the liability method to take account of timing differences 
between the incidence of income and expenditure for taxation and accounting purposes except to the extent 
that the directors consider that a liability to taxation is unlikely to materialise.

Foreign currencies
Company
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange 
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the date of the 
transactions. All differences are taken to the Profit and Loss account.
Group
The financial statements of overseas subsidiary undertakings are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at 
the balance sheet date. The exchange differences arising on the re-translation of opening net assets is taken 
directly to reserves.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8



Turnover
Turnover represents the net invoiced amount of goods sold and services provided and excludes value added tax 
and other sales taxes.

The total turnover of the group for the year has been derived from its principal activity.

Pension costs
The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme in respect of the directors. The scheme and its 
assets are held by independent managers. The pension charge represents contributions due from the company 
and amounted to £3,155 (2004 - £-).

Profit for the year attributable to shareholders
As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 the Profit and Loss Account of Tanla Solutions Limited 
has not been presented with the financial statements.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Operating profit
Operating profit is stated after charging:
Depreciation of tangible assets
Loss on foreign currencies
Auditors' remuneration

£

31,601
1,202
1,419

2005

Income from investments
Income from investments

£
219

2005

Interest receivable and similar income
Bank interest

£
18,609

2005

Directors' emoluments
Remuneration and other benefits

£
47,667

2005

Taxation
UK and other current year taxation
Corporation Tax
Transfer to deferred taxation

£

125,336
24

125,360

2005



The goodwill of £ 210,223 in the Group balance sheet consists of £ 153,286 on the acquisition of the trade and 
assets of Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited and £56,937 on the acquisition of the trade and assets of Smartnet 
Communication Systems Pvt Limited.

The principal business activity of all the above companies is telecommunication services and provision of 
offshore outsourcing services.

Holdings of 20% or more
The group or the company holds 20% or more of the nominal value of the share capital of the following 
companies:

Fixed Asset Investments

10.

11.

12.

Intangible fixed assets
Group Cost
At 1 April 2004
Additions
At 31 March 2005

£

36,291
210,223
246,514

£

36,291
-

36,291

£

-
210,223
210,223

TotalGoodwillDevelopment Costs

Company Subsidiary undertaking
Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited
Smartnet Communication Systems Pvt Limited

100%
100%

UK
India

Ord. Shares
Ord. Shares

Proportion
HeldHolding

Country of incorporation
or operation

Intangible fixed assets
Group Cost
At 1 April 2004
Additions
Disposals
At 31 March 2005
Depreciation
At 1 April 2004
Charge for the year
At 31 March 2005
Net book value
At 31 March 2005
At 31 March 2004

£

354,593
78,095

(122)
432,566

77,485
31,601

109,086

323,480
277,108

£

354,593
78,095

(122)
432,566

77,485
31,601

109,086

323,480
277,108

TotalFixtures, fittings & equipment

Company
Subsidiary undertakings

£
394,372

2005



18.

19.

Included in the above amount is £171,000 dividend paid by Tanla Solutions (UK) Limited before joining 
the group.

Reconciliation of movements in shareholders' funds
Group
Profit for the year
Dividends

Other recognised gains or losses
Opening shareholders' funds

Company
Profit for the year
Dividends

Net proceeds of equity share issue
Net addition to shareholders' funds
Opening shareholders' funds

£

815,106
(302,865)

512,241
-

1,195,050
1,707,291

562,580
(131,865)

430,715
(153,694)
(153,694)
1,159,508
1,005,814

2005

Dividends
Dividends on equity shares:

£
302,865

2005





AGM Notice And Proxy



NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 9th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on Friday the 27th day of May 2005 at 
12.30 P.M at Registered office of the Company: Tanla House, Plot no:11, Type-A, Commercial complex, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, 
Hyderabad-500 034, transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2005 and Balance Sheet as at that date 
together with the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

To Declare Dividend on equity shares.

To consider and if that fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 224 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 M/s. Ramasamy Koteswara Rao & Co, 
Hyderabad be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting till the conclusion of 
the next Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be determined by the Board Directors of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Satish Kathirisetti be and is here by appointed as Director of the Company."

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 269,  309, 198, Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 
the consent of the members, be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Satish Kathirisetti, as Director Technical of the Company, 
for a period of 5 years with effect from 9th September 2004, on the terms and conditions as mentioned below; and as approved by 
Remuneration Committee.
Salary: Rs.75, 000/- per month.”

"FURHTHER RESOLVED THAT in addition to above salary, the perquisites not exceeding Rs.60,000/- Per month, as may be bifurcated from time 
to time, be paid  and the following perks be excluded while calculating the said perquisites.
1. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund as per   Company Rules.
2. Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service.
3. Encashment of Leave as per the Company's rules at the end of tenure.”

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Satish Amrutham be and is here by appointed as Director of the Company."

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 269, 309, 198, Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 
the consent of the members, be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Satish Amrutham, as Whole Time Director of the Company, 
for a period of 5 years, with effect from 14th October, 2004, on the terms and conditions as mentioned below; and as approved by 
Remunaration Committee.
Salary: Rs.75, 000/- per month.”

"FURHTHER RESOLVED THAT in addition to above salary, the perquisites not exceeding Rs.25,000/- Per month, as may be bifurcated from time 
to time, be paid  and the following perks be excluded while calculating the said perquisites.
1. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund as per   Company Rules.
2.Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service.
3. Encashment of Leave as per the Company's rules at the end of tenure.”

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal be and is here by appointed as Director of the Company."

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 269, 309, 198, Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 
the consent of the members, be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal, as Whole Time Director of the Company, 
with effect from 27th October, 2004, on the terms and conditions as mentioned below; and as approved by Remunaration Committee.
Salary: Rs.70, 000/- per month.”

1.

2. 

3.

4.

5.

6.



To Consider and if tho   ht fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. C. Srinivas be and is here by appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation."

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy be and is here by appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation."

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to section 269, 309, 198 and Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 Mr. D.Uday 
Kumar Reddy be redisignated as Chairman & Managing Director of the company and reappointed for a further period of 5 years with effect 
from 1st June 2005, at a remuneration as given below, as approved by remuneration committee.
Salary Rs.1,00,000 per month.”

"FURHTHER RESOLVED THAT in addition to above salary, the perquisites not exceeding Rs.60,000/- Per month, as may be bifurcated from time 
to time, be paid  and the following perks be excluded while calculating the said perquisites.
1. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund as per   Company Rules.
2.Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service.
3. Encashment of Leave as per the Company's rules at the end of tenure.”

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution.
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sec 17 and other applicable provisions of the Companies  Act 1956, Main Objects Nos 1 to 4 of Clause IIIA of the 
Memorandum of Association be deleted and Main Objects Nos 5 to 7 be renumbered as 1 to 3 subject to the approval of the Registrar of 
Companies, Andhra Pradesh, Hyderabad."

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Uday Kumar Reddy Chairman & Managing Director be and is hereby authorized to initiate action and file 
necessary documents and forms with Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh, Hyderabad.”

"FURHTHER RESOLVED THAT in addition to above salary, the perquisites not exceeding Rs.25,000/- Per month, as may be bifurcated from time 
to time, be paid  and the following perks be excluded while calculating the said perquisites.
1. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund as per   Company Rules.
2. Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service.
3. Encashment of Leave as per the Company's rules at the end of tenure.”

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Gautam Sabharwal be and is here by appointed as Director - Marketing Worldwide of the Company. 

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 269, 309 Schedule XIII and any other applicable provisions, if any, the Companies Act, 1956 the 
consent of the members, and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Gautam Sabharwal as Director - Marketing Worldwide of the 
company for a period of 5 years that from 28.01.2005 without remuneration.”

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Abhishek Khaitan be and is here by appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation."

9.

10.

11.

12.

7.

8.



NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEEETING.

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 25th May 2005 to 27th May 2005 (both days 
inclusive) in connection with the Annual General Meeting and payment of Dividend. 

Dividend if declared, will be paid on or before 9th June 2005 to those members whose names appear on the Company Register of Members as 
on 25th May 2005 subject however to the provisions of section 206A of the Companies Act, 1956.In respect of shares held in Electronic form, 
dividend will be payable on the basis of ownership as per details furnished by NSDL and CDSL for this purpose.

Since SEBI has made it mandatory for distributing dividends through Electronic Clearing Services (ECS), the Company will use the bank account 
details furnished by the Depositories for distributing the Dividends (if approved) to the Shareholders holding shares in the electronic form. 
Members are requested to notify any change in their bank account details to their Depository Participant immediately.

Members (those holding shares in physical form only) are requested to inform the changes if any, in their Registered Address to the Company's 
Share Transfer Agent, M/s.Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Ltd., 6-2-913/914, 3rd Floor, Progressive Towers, Khairatabad, 
Hyderabad-500 004.

Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act 1956 is annexed.

Profile of the Directors who are appointed at the ensuing AGM has been given in the Corporate Governance Report.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956.

Item No: 4
The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Mr. Satish Kathirisetti, as Director - Technical, for a period of 5 years, subject to 
approval of members in General Meeting. The terms and conditions of appointment are, as set out in the resolution, and as approved by 
remuneration committee. As per section 257 of the Companies Act, notice from shareholders along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing 
candidature of Mr. Satish Kathirisetti  as Director of the company. 
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. Satish Kathirisetti.

Item No: 5
The Board of Directors of the Company, have appointed Mr. Satish Amrutham, as Whole Time Director for a period of 5 years, subject to 
approval of members in General Meeting. The terms and conditions of appointment are, as set out in the resolution, and as approved by 
remuneration committee. As per section 257 of the Companies Act, notice from shareholders along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing 
candidature of Mr. Satish Amrutham  as Director of the company. 
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. Satish Amrutham. 

Item No: 6
The Board of Directors of the Company, have appointed Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal, as Director - Operations for a period of 5 years, subject to 
approval of members in General Meeting. The terms and conditions of appointment are, as set out in the resolution, and as approved by 
remuneration committee. As per section 257 of the Companies Act, notice from shareholders along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing 
candidature of Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal  as Director of the company. 
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. Anoop Roy Kundal.

Item No: 7
The Board of Directors of the Company, have appointed Mr. Gautam Sabharwal, as Director of the Company. As per Article of Association, he 
retires at this annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for appointment as director of the company. As per section 257 of the 
Companies Act, notice from a shareholder along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing candidature of Mr. Gautam Sabharwal as Director 
of the company. 
Mr. Gautam Sabharwal was appointed as Director - Marketing Worldwide by the board of Directors, subject to approved of members in General 
Meeting. Since he is drawing remuneration in Tanla Solutions (UK) Ltd., no remuneration is paid.
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. Gautam Sabharwal. 

Item No: 8
The Board of Directors of the Company, have appointed Mr. Abhishek Khaitan, as Director of the Company. As per Article of Association, he 
retires at this annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for appointment as director of the company. As per section 257 of the 
Companies Act, notice from a shareholder along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing candidature of Mr. Abhishek Khaitan as Director of 
the company.
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. Abhishek Khaitan.



Item No: 9
The Board of Directors of the Company, have appointed Mr. C. Srinivas, as Director of the Company. As per Article of Association, he retires at 
this annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for appointment as director of the company. As per section 257 of the Companies 
Act, notice from a shareholder along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing candidature of Mr. C. Srinivas as Director of the company.
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. C. Srinivas.

Item No: 10
The Board of Directors of the Company, have appointed Mr. Ch. Srirama Chandra Murthy, as of the Company. As per Article of Association, he 
retires at this annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for appointment as director of the company. As per section 257 of the 
Companies Act, notice from a shareholder along with Rs 500/- has been received proposing candidature of Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chandra Murthy  
as Director of the company. 
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution, except Mr. Ch. Sri Rama Chardra Murthy.

Item No: 11
During the year, Mr. D. Uday Kumar Reddy was redesignated as Chairman & Managing Director, who was appointed as Managing Director of the 
company at 5th Annual General Meeting, whose period of term expires on 31th May 2005, was reappointed as Chairman & Managing Director 
of the company as per the terms and conditions as mentioned in resolution, by the board of the directors and remuneration committee. 
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution except Mr. D. Uday Kumar Reddy

Item No: 12
Originally Company was Incorporate with Main Objects inter-alia to under take Agribased and Dairy Milk activities and subsequently the 
company diversified into IT Solutions and allied Activities. Accordingly the name of the Company has also being changed however the Main 
Objects have not been deleted relating to other than IT Solutions related activities. The Board of Director deem it fit to delete those Main 
Objects which are not presently pursued and re-number IT Solutions related Main Objects as mentioned in the Resolution. As per Section 17 of 
the Companies Act, 1956, amendment to the Main Objects of the Company requires members' approval by passing a Special Resolution. Hence 
the resolution is placed before for your approval.  
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. 
None of the Directors is interested in the above resolution.

By order of the Board

D. Uday Kumar Reddy 
Chairman & Managing Director.

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 08.04.2005

Registered Office:
Tanla House, Plot No.11, Type - A,
Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 033.
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Affix 
Re.1

Revenue
Stamp

Regd. Folio No/DP Client ID

I/We………………………………………………….………………………………………………….of…………………………………………………………….……………………
…….in the district of………………………………………………………………….……………………………being a member/members of the above 
named company, hereby appoint Mr/Ms……………………………………………………………………………………….……………………………...……in 
the district of……………………………………………………………………..…………as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on 
my/our behalf at the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Registered Office, Tanla House, 
Plot:11, Type-A, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500 033, on Friday, the 27th day of May, 2005 at 12.30 P.M and at 
any adjournment thereof.

Signed this………………………………………………………day of………………………………………………………………2005.

Address……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………...

Signature……………………………………………..

Note:
The Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at Tanla House, Plot:11, Type-A, Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500 033, 
not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting. Proxy need not be a member.

Regd. Folio No/DP Client ID

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. Joint share 
holders may obtain additional attendance slips on request.

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER(S) 

                                            
I hereby record my presence at the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Tanla House, Plot:11, Type-A, Film Nagar, 
Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500 033 at 12.30 P.M. on 27th day of May, 2005.

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY

TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Tanla House, Plot:11, Type-A, Film Nagar, Jubilee hills, Hyderabad - 500 033.

PROXY FORM
9th Annual General Meeting

TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Tanla House, Plot:11, Type-A, Film Nagar, Jubilee hills, Hyderabad - 500 033.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
9th Annual General Meeting

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................





Tanla Solutions Ltd.

Tanla House
Plot :11, Type - A
Filmnagar | Jubilee Hills
Hyderabad 500 033
Andhra Pradesh | India 
Tel:  + 91 - 40 - 2355 1333 / 444
Fax: + 91 - 40 - 2355 1666

info@tanlasolutions.com
www.tanlasolutions.com

*Other names and brands may be 
claimed as the property of others.

Tanla Solutions ( UK ) Ltd. 

MLS Business Centre 
Winchester House 
259 – 269 Old Marylebourne Road 
London NW1 5RA 
 
Tel: +44 (0)870 4450015 
Fax: +44 (0)870 4450016
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